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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
FOR APPROVAL OF PRODUCTION ALLOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case No. 21872

APPLICATION

Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC (“Titus”), through its undersigned counsel Montgomery
& Andrews, P.A. (Sharon T. Shaheen and John F. Mclntyre), hereby files this application with the
Oil Conservation Division pursuant to the provisions of NMSA 1978, §70-2-17, for an order
approving the production allocation of minerals in the Wolfcamp formation (WC-025 G-09
S263619C; Wolfcamp [98234]) underlying a standard 280-acre, more or less, horizontal spacing
and proration unit (“HSU”’) comprised of the E/2 E/2 of Section 29 and the NE/4 NE/4 & Lot 1 of
irregular Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, in Lea County, New Mexico,
and Lot 1 of irregular Section 25, Block C24, in Loving County, Texas. The well will cross the
New Mexico/Texas border, continuing to produce in the Wolfcamp formation (Phantom;
Wolfcamp [Texas Field No. 71052900]. In support of its application, Titus states as follows:

1. Titus is the sole working interest owner in the New Mexico portion of the HSU and
has the right to drill thereon.

2. Occidental Petroleum (“OXY”) is the sole working interest owner in the Texas
portion of the HSU and has the right to drill thereon. OXY supports Titus’s plan to drill the subject

well described below.
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3. Titus proposes to dedicate this spacing unit to the E1 Campeon Fed Com 404H
well, to be horizontally drilled from an approximate surface hole location 558’ FSL and 590’ FEL
of Section 20, T26S-R35E, Lea County, New Mexico, to an approximate bottom hole location 10’
FSL and 1912” FEL of Section 25, Block C24, Public School Land Survey, Abstract No. 701,
Loving County, Texas.

4. The completed interval and first and last take points will meet the setback
requirements set forth in the statewide rules for horizontal oil wells.

5. Production will be allocated to New Mexico and Texas prorated on the basis of
surface acreage in the proration unit or in any other manner mutually acceptable to the Division
and to the Railroad Commission of Texas.

6. The Railroad Commission of Texas will conduct a hearing on April 13, 2021
regarding approval of the production allocation on behalf of Texas.

7. The proposed production allocation between New Mexico and Texas will avoid the
drilling of unnecessary wells, prevent waste, and protect correlative rights.

8. In order to permit Titus and other New Mexico mineral interest owners to obtain
their just and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject lands, production should be
allocated between New Mexico and Texas as proposed.

WHEREFORE, Titus requests that this application be set for hearing before an Examiner
of the Oil Conservation Division on May 6, 2021, and that, after notice and hearing as required by
law, the Division enter an order approving the production allocation between New Mexico and

Texas for minerals produced from the Wolfcamp formation underlying the HSU.

Released to Imaging: 6/16720217:57:5 71AM



Received by OCD: 6/157202134:51:48'PM Page 6eof 119

Respectfully submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

/s/ Sharon T. Shaheen
Sharon T. Shaheen
John F. Mclntyre

Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

(505) 986-2678

sshaheen@montand.com

jmcintyre(@montand.com

Attorneys for Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
FOR APPROVAL OF PRODUCTION ALLOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 21872

AFFIDAVIT OF LANDMAN WALTER JONES

I, being duly sworn on oath, state the following:

1. I am a landman employed as Vice President of Land with Titus Oil & Gas
Production, LLC (“Titus”), and I am familiar with the subject application and the lands involved.

2. This affidavit and the attached exhibits are submitted in connection with the filing
of the above-referenced application, pursuant to 19.15.4 NMAC and the public health emergency
protocols implemented by the Division for virtual hearings.

3. I have previously testified before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division as an
expert witness in petroleum land matters. My credentials as a petroleum landman have been
accepted by the Division and made a matter of record previously. My education and work
experience are as follows: I graduated from the University of Mississippi in 2005 with a business
degree in marketing. From 2007 through 2009, I worked as an independent landman for a broker
in the Barnett Shale in the Fort Worth area. From 2009 to 2017, I worked for BOPCO, LP,
overseeing assets predominately in Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico. I have been with Titus
from 2017 to present. I have been working on New Mexico oil and gas matters for approximately
12 years.

4. The purpose of this application is to obtain Division approval of the production

allocation between the State of New Mexico and the State of Texas for the El Campeon Fed Com
Exhibit A
Titus Oil & Gas Production LLC
NMOCD NO. 21872

JUNE 17, 2021
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404H well (“El Campeon 404H”), a horizontal well that Titus proposes to drill across the state line
between New Mexico and Texas and from which production will occur in both states.

5. The proposed El Campeon 404H will produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation
underlying a standard 280-acre, more or less, horizontal spacing and proration unit (“HSU”)
comprised of the E/2 E/2 of Section 29 and the NE/4 NE/4 & Lot 1 of irregular Section 32,
Township 26 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, in Lea County, New Mexico (WC-025 G-09
S263619C; Wolfcamp [98234]), and Lot 1 of irregular Section 25, Block C24, in Loving County,
Texas (Phantom; Wolfcamp [Texas Field No. 71052900]).

6. Titus is the sole working interest owner in the New Mexico portion of the HSU and
has the right to drill thereon.

7. Occidental Petroleum (“OXY”) is the sole working interest owner in the Texas
portion of the HSU and has the right to drill thereon. OXY is not opposed to Titus’s plan to drill
the E1 Campeon 404H, and the parties are currently finalizing a joint operating agreement (“JOA™).

8. The surface hole location is approximately 558” FSL and 590’ FEL of Section 20,
T26S-R35E, Lea County, New Mexico. The completed lateral crosses the state line at
approximately 0° FSL and 330’ FEL of Section 32, T26S-R35E. The bottom hole location is
approximately 10” FSL and 1912 FEL of Section 25, Block C24, Public School Land Survey,
Abstract No. 701, Loving County, Texas.

9. The first take point will be located at approximately 100” FNL and 330 FEL of
Section 29, T26S-R35E, Lea County, New Mexico. The last take point will be approximately 100’
FSL and 1883” FEL of Section 25, Block C24, Public School Land Survey, Abstract No. 701,

Loving County, Texas.
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10. The proposed HSU is a standard spacing unit for an oil well, as defined in
19.15.16.15(B)(a) NMAC. The proposed HSU consists of contiguous tracts, each of which is a
governmental quarter-quarter section or equivalent and each of which will be penetrated by the
completed interval. See id.

1. The completed interval complies with the state-wide setback requirements for oil
wells set forth in 19.15.16.15(C)(1)(a) NMAC.

12.  The proposed first and last take points satisfy the state-wide setback requirements
for oil wells set forth in 19.15.16.15(C)(1)(b) NMAC.

13.  Nonetheless, because the last take point is located on the Texas side of the state
line, in an abundance of caution, Titus filed an administrative application for approval of a non-
standard location (“NSL”) on April 16, 2021 (“NSL Application”). The only “affected person”
for purposes of the NSL is OXY. See 19.15.16.15(C)(6) NMAC; 19.15.15.13(C) NMAC;
19.15.2.7(A)(8) NMAC. Additionally, Titus provided notice of the NSL Application to OXY’s
lessors. To date, no affected person has objected.

14. A general location map, including the basin, is attached as Exhibit A-1.

15. A map illustrating the tracts in the proposed HSU and the ownership of each
individual tract can be found in Exhibit A-2. Tract 1 consists of a federal lease in New Mexico.
Tract 2 consists of a state lease in New Mexico. Tract 3 consists of fee leases held by OXY as the
lessee.

16.  The ownership breakdown of working interests in the proposed HSU can be found
at Exhibit A-3.

17. A chronology of contacts with noticed parties is attached as Exhibit A-4.
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18.  The location of the proposed well within the HSU is depicted in the draft C-102
Form attached as Exhibit A-5. The draft C-102 Form also indicates the location of the surface
hole, the bottom hole, and the first and last take points.

19. In light of communications with the Division, Titus sent notice of the application
to all parties who would have been entitled to notice if the proration unit were non-standard. See
19.15.16.15(B)(5)(b)(2) NMAC. Titus also sent notice to its lessees, the Bureau of Land
Management and the New Mexico State Land Office. In addition, Titus sent notice to the Railroad
Commission of Texas (“RRC”) and the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. Exhibit A-6
includes a copy of the notice letter that was sent with the application to all such parties.

20. Titus has sought approval of the proposed well, including approval of production
allocation, from the RRC. A hearing before the RRC was held on April 13,2021 (“RRC Hearing”),
in RRC Docket No. OG-21-00006089. A copy of the exhibits submitted at the RRC Hearing is
attached hereto as Exhibit A-7. The transcript of the RRC Hearing is attached hereto as Exhibit
A-8. The RRC hearing examiners are holding the record open for 90 days, while Titus and OXY
finalize the JOA. Once the JOA is in place, the RRC hearing examiners will submit a report to the
RRC, who will then take the matter under consideration.

21. On March 23, 2021, notice of the RRC Hearing was mailed to the Division, the
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, the New Mexico Taxation &
Revenue Department, the Bureau of Land Management (Santa Fe and Hobbs offices), and the New
Mexico State Land Office, among others. See Exhibit A-8 at pdf page 5. OXY also attended the
RRC Hearing.

22.  RRC Hearing Exhibit No. 2 illustrates Titus’s development plan for Section 29 and

irregular Section 32, T26S-35E, in Lea County, New Mexico and irregular Section 25, Block C24,
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in Loving County, Texas (“Section 25”). See id. at pdf page 6. Irregular Section 32 in New Mexico
consists of roughly a half-section. Section 25 in Texas is an irregular section of approximately
636 aces in the shape of a trapezoid, the eastern boundary of which is approximately 982’ long.
Id. at pdf 16. That portion of Section 25 that will be developed by the El Campeon Fed Com 404H
consists of approximately 49 acres and extends from the state line to the southern boundary of
Section 25. See id.; see also id. at pdf page 15. In the future, Titus will propose additional wells
in the same or other formations with similar well paths as those indicated on RRC Hearing Exhibit
No. 2.

23.  Titus proposes to allocate production between New Mexico and Texas based on
proration unit surface acres. Although Texas ordinarily allocates production based on completed
lateral length, in this instance, the allocation based on surface acres and the allocation based on
completed lateral length is nearly the same. See id. at pdf page 19 (RRC Exhibit No. 8).

24, Titus anticipates that a New Mexico API# will be assigned for reporting purposes
related to production allocated to New Mexico and that a Texas API # will be assigned for
reporting purposes related to production allocated to Texas. All production, royalties, taxes, etc.
will be allocated to the well’s proration unit acreage in each state and reported to each state’s API#.
Titus further anticipates that the States will confer after permits are approved by each State to
determine how authority over regulatory and environmental compliance will be allocated between
the States.

25. Titus has already received a federal permit for drilling the proposed well as a 1.5-
mile well fully in New Mexico. Titus has conferred with the Bureau of Land Management about
drilling the proposed well as a 2-mile well across the state line and, as a result, understands that a

sundry notice can be filed to extend the well across the state line as outlined herein.
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26. Titus has also conferred with the New Mexico State Land Office, who received
notice of this application. As of this date, the State Land Office has not entered an appearance in
this proceeding.

217. Similar horizontal wells cross the state boundary between West Virginia and
Pennsylvania, recovering hydrocarbons underlying both states. Inquiry with operators of such
wells revealed that the wells were permitted in Pennsylvania (surface location) and subsequently
approved by West Virginia as permitted in Pennsylvania. Upon information and belief, the states
did not enter into a memorandum of understanding or other agreement between the states.

28.  The Exhibits to this Affidavit were prepared by me, or compiled from Titus’s
business records.

29.  The granting of the Application is in the interests of conservation, the prevention
of waste, and the protection of correlative rights.

30.  The foregoing is correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT

STATE OF TEXAS )

)ss

COUNTY OF TARRANT )

Pty P Ohegs

Page 14 of 119

Walter P. Jone{/

Subscribed to and sworn before me this 15th day of June, 2021.

My Commission expires
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CONTRACT AREA:
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280 acres, more or less, being Section 29: E/2 E/2 and Section 32: NE/4 NE/4, Lot 1 of Township 26
South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico and Section 25: Lot 1, Block C-24, Loving County,

Texas

DEPTH RESTRICTIONS

All Depths

INTEREST OF THE PARTIES:

Interest Owners

Working Interest

Page 18 of 119

Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC

82.60501%

420 Throckmorton Street, Suite 1150
Fort Worth, TX 76102

Oxy USA Inc. 17.39499%
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, Texas 77046-0521
Total: 100.00%
OIL AND GAS LEASES:
Lessor: Santa Fe Energy Resources, Inc.
Lessee: BLM NMNM 125400
Lease Date: December 1, 1996
Legal Description: E/2 E/2 of Section 29, T26S-35E, Lea County, New Mexico
Lessor: Reagan Smith Energy Solutions, Inc.
Lessee: State of NM VB-2563
Lease Date: August 1, 2015
Legal Description: NE/4 NE/4 and Lot 1 of Section 32, T26S-35E, Lea County, New Mexico
Lessor: Virginia Howell, a widow, the sole heir of Grover M. Howell, Jr.
Lessee: Wayne Newkumet
Lease Date: September 23, 2003
Recording: Volume 34; Page 108
Legal Description: Lot 1 of Section 25, Block C-24, Loving County, Texas
Lessor: Kathleen Howell Cone
Lessee: Wayne Newkumet
Lease Date: September 25, 2003
Recording: Volume 34; Page 200
Legal Description: Lot 1 Section 25, Block C-24, Loving County, Texas
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District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District IT

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District ITT

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District [V

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462
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State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

[] AMENDED REPORT

1 API Number 2 Pool Code 3 Pool Name
4 Property Code 5 Property Name 6 Well Number
EL CAMPEON FED COM 404H
7 OGRID No. 8 Operator Name 9 Elevation
TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION LLC 3172
» Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 20 26-S 35-E 558" SOUTH 590 EAST LEA
1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Block (TX) Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County (TX)
1 25 C24 10" SOUTH 1912 EAST LOVING
12 Dedicated Acres |13 Joint or Infill |14 Consolidation Code |15 Order No.
282.84 Y

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

division.

1 SURFACE HOLE LOCATION (SHL)

NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 83
X=835919.34 LAT.=32.02304186° N
Y=373417.21

NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 27
X=794730.99 LAT.=32.02291525° N

558' FSL, 620' FEL - SECTION 20

LONG.= 103.38281420° W

Y=373360.00 LONG.= 103.38235455° W

FIRST TAKE POINT (FTP)
NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 83
X=836185.78 LAT.=32.02123139° N

17 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
owns a working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including
the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working
interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling

order heretofore entered by the division.

Y=372760.87 LONG.= 103.38197323° W
NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 27
X=794997.40 LAT.=32.02110476° N
Y=372703.68 LONG.= 103.38151371° W
100' FNL, 989' FEL - SECTION 29
100' FNL, 330' FWL - LEASE

STATE LINE CROSSING (SLC)
NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 83
X=836258.60 LAT.=32.00029491° N
Y=365144.42 LONG.= 103.38195460° W
NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 27
X=795069.89 LAT.=32.00016817° N
Y=365087.43 LONG.= 103.38149624° W
0'FSL, 330' FEL - SECTION 32
0'FSL, 330' FEL - LEASE

Date

N(83):365058.94'
£(83):826652.63'

LAST TAKE POINT (LTP)

NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 83
X=836272.12 LAT.=31.99640645° N
Y=363729.85 LONG.= 103.38195113° W

NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 27
X=795083.39 LAT.=31.99627969° N
Y=363672.90 LONG.= 103.38149287° W
100" FSL, 1883' FEL - SECTION 25
100" FSL, 330" FEL - LEASE

20 P\ __ N(83):375504.43'
E(83):836488.81"
B
© <
gg .
2
ke w
& SHL
ge N(83):372846.64' !
E(83):833876.87' N(83):372862.90
E(83):836514.81'
30
29
8% FIP7 I8
~w -~
88 E
N
58
o5
X
Zm
Signature
/ K N(83):370220.50"
o E(83):836540.30"
0
88
88 Pri
28 rinted Name
R5
58
g8
zu N(83):367560.60" N(83):367577.36'
E(83)833926.81 "\ :836564.58' Email Address
32 N(83):365147.41'
wo E(83):836588.58'
s CLOSING CORNER
3% BEARS
55 4 N 00°3358" W, 2.18'
22 Lot4 LoT3 Lot2 Lot g;g;;gg;’;g; Sf:
Zo 8 h
NEW MEXICO
TEXAS MM 19 J ;\38'5‘

. : N(83):365126.27" )
N(83):365100.10 ) A
£(83)831313.31' E(83):834253.65 A9

CLOSING CORNER BEARS
N 00°34'32" W, 0.58'

N(83):360897.37"
E(83):828028.88"

N(83):364226.33"
E(83):838091.18"

BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION (BHL)
NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 83
X=836273.03 LAT.=31.99614532° N
Y=363634.85 LONG.= 103.38195089° W
NEW MEXICO EAST - NAD 27
X=795084.30 LAT.=31.99601855° N
Y=363577.90 LONG.= 103.38149265° W
10' FSL, 1912' FEL - SECTION 25
10' FSL, 330' FEL - LEASE

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the well location shown on this
plat was plotted from field notes of actual surveys

made by me or under my supervision, and that the

same is true and correct to the best of my belief.
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MONTGOMERY SHARON T. SHAHEEN
Direct: (505) 986-2678
& ANDREWS Email: sshaheen@montand.com
LAW FIRM www.montand.com
April 16, 2021

Via U.S. Certified Mail, return receipt requested

TO: ALLINTEREST OWNERS ON ATTACHED LIST

Re: Case No. 21872 — Application of Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC for
Approval of Production Allocation, Lea County, New Mexico — El
Campeon Fed Com 404H (WC)

Dear Interest Owner:

This will advise that pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 70-2-17, Titus Oil & Gas
Production, LLC (“Titus”) has filed an Application with the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division for an order regarding the proposed well described below. You are receiving
this notice because you may have an interest in this well or in a tract adjoining the
proposed spacing unit. In addition to considering the allocation of production under
Section 70-2-17, the Division may also consider whether approval of a non-standard
spacing unit is required under 19.15.16.15(B)(5) NMAC.

Case No. 21872. Application of Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC for
Approval of Production Allocation, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant in the
above-styled cause seeks an order from the Division approving the production
allocation of minerals in the Wolfcamp formation (WC-025 G-09 S263619C; Wolfcamp
[98234]) underlying a standard 280-acre, more or less, horizontal spacing and proration
unit (“HSU”) comprised of the E/2 E/2 of Section 29 and the NE/4 NE/4 & Lot 1 of
irregular Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, in Lea County, New
Mexico, and Lot 1 of irregular Section 25, Block C24, in Loving County, Texas. The
HSU will be dedicated to the El Campeon Fed Com 404H well, to be horizontally drilled
from an approximate surface hole location 558’ FSL and 590’ FEL of Section 20, T26S-
R35E, Lea County, New Mexico, to an approximate bottom hole location 10’ FSL and
1912’ FEL of Section 25, Block C24, Public School Land Survey, Abstract No. 701,
Loving County, Texas. The well will cross the New Mexico/Texas border, continuing to
produce in the Wolfcamp formation (Phantom; Wolfcamp [Texas Field No. 71052900].
Production will be allocated to New Mexico and Texas prorated on the basis of surface

EXHIBIT A-6
Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC
NMOCD Case No. 21872
JUNE 17, 2021
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All Interest Owners
April 16, 2021
Page 2

acreage in the proration unit or in any other manner mutually acceptable to the Division
and to the Railroad Commission of Texas. The completed interval and first and last
take points will meet the setback requirements set forth in the statewide rules for
horizontal oil wells. The well and lands are located approximately 14 miles southwest of
Jal, New Mexico.

The attached application will be set for hearing before a Division Examiner at the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. During the COVID-19 Public Health
Emergency, state buildings are closed to the public and hearings will be conducted
remotely. The hearing will be conducted on May 6, 2021 beginning at 8:15 a.m. To
participate in the electronic hearing, see the instructions posted on the docket for the
hearing date: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/hearings.html. You are not required
to attend this hearing, but as an owner of an interest that may be affected, you may
appear and present testimony.

Failure to appear at that time and become a party of record will preclude you
from challenging this application at a later time. If you intend to present testimony or
evidence at the hearing, you must enter your appearance by April 28, 2021, and serve
the Division, counsel for the Applicant, and other parties with a pre-hearing statement
by April 29, 2021, in accordance with Division Rule 19.15.4.13 NMAC.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about these

Applications.
Very truly yours,
Sharon T. Shaheen
Sharon T. Shaheen

STS/It

Enclosures

CcC: Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC, via email
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Occidental Petroleum
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, TX 77046

Bureau of Land Management
414 W. Taylor
Hobbs, NM 88240-1157

Devon Energy Production Company, LP
333 W Sheridan Ave
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

EOG Resources, Inc.
PO Box 4362
Houston, TX 77210

Newkumet, Ltd.
PO Box 11330
Midland, Texas 79702

Pegasus Resources, LLC
2821 West 7th Street, Suite 500
Fort Worth, Texas 76107

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts

P.0O. Box 13528, Capitol Station
Austin, TX 78711-3528

State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Chevron U.S.A., Inc.
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

Oxy USA, Inc.
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, Texas 77046

Blue River Minerals, LLC
5950 Cedar Springs RdSuite 100
Dallas, Texas 75235

McMullen Minerals, LLC
2821 West 7th Street, Suite 500
Fort Worth, Texas 76107

Page 22 of 119

Railroad Commission of Texas
1701 N. Congress
Austin, Texas 78701

NM Taxation & Revenue Dept.
1100 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87504

McCombs Energy, LLC
755 E. Mulberry, Suite 600
San Antonio, TX 78212

Franco-Nevada Texas, LP
1745 Shea Center Dr., Suite 400
Highland Ranch, CO 80129

Sammy L. Morrison, Trustee of Sammy
& Sibyl Morrison Mineral Trust

4617 Breezeway Ct.

Midland, Texas 79707
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Docket # OG-21-06089

Applicant: Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC

Hearing Date: 4/13/2021

Drilling Permit Approval - Campeon FED COM # 404H

Exhibit # Description

=N

Notice of Hearing

2 Drilling Schematic

3 Form W-1, "As Submitted"

4 Lorenzo Garza 3/5/2021 Memo

5 Form W-1, "Pending Approval"

6 ‘Well Plat, Campeon FED COM # 404H
7 Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field Rule Printout
8 Allocation Comparison

9 Application for Allocation Order, New Mexico
10 Base Map

11 Form G-1, OXY - Medicine Man # 1

12 Form W-2, EOG - Connie Mack # 1H

13 Form W-2, RSP - Pistol 24-24 # 2H

14

15

Offered Admitted Denied | Withdrawn

EXHIBIT A-7

Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC
NMOCD Case No. 21872

JUNE 17, 2021
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RECEIVED

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS MAR 29 2021

HEARINGS DIVISION CEORGE C. NEALE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

REQUEST BY TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
(OPERATOR NO. 800622) TO CONTEST DRILLING
PERMITS UNIT DENIAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE
APPROVAL FOR THE EL CAMPEON FED COM
LEASE, WELL NO. 404H, PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP)
FIELD, LOVING COUNTY, TEXAS; DISTRICT 08

Oil and Gas Docket No. 0G-21-00006089

U LN LOD LD LD LN LD

March 23, 2021

NOTICE OF HEARING

Date, Location, and Place of Hearing- Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held at
1:30 p.m. on Tuesday, April 13, 2021. Pursuant to the Amended COVID-19 Emergency Response Order
issued by the Director of the Hearings Division on March 23, 2020, THE HEARING WILL BE CONDUCTED
REMOTELY BY VIDEO CONFERENCE. If the hearing is not concluded on the day it commences, it will
be continued from day to day until concluded.

Attendance- Parties to this matter must submit the enclosed Notice of Intent to Appear not later
than five days prior to the hearing date. Persons who do not intend to appear as a party but wish to observe
are encouraged to complete and return the enclosed Notice of Intent to Appear prior to the date of the
hearing. Information regarding access to the hearing by video conference will be provided to those who
submit a Notice of Intent to Appear. All persons intending to appear are further encouraged to submit the
enclosed Consent to Electronic Service form.

Purpose of Hearing- The purpose of the hearing is to allow the parties to present evidence and
consider all issues of fact and law raised in or relevant to the Application. The issues that may be addressed
at the hearing include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. A statement of the matters asserted, and the nature of the Applicant's hearing request Is in the
attached Appendix A.

2. Any other issues raised in the pleadings, evidence, or argument that are necessary for the
Commission to render a final decision on the merits of this case.

Failure to Appear- All parties, protestants or persons intending to participate at the hearing
must attend the hearing. Failure to appear at any prehearing conference or the hearing in this case may

result in dismissal of that party's claim or protest, or default against that party/protestant and claims.
See, e.g., Tex. Gov't Code § 2001.056, 16 Tex. Admin. Code § 1.107.

Appearance at Hearing- All persons or parties supporting, opposing or protesting this Application
and intending to participate in the hearing must complete and file with Docket Services the enclosed Notice
of Intent to Appear at Hearing Protest form at least five business days prior to the hearing date in this
Notice of Hearing. This form is required even if a prior written response was submitted to the
previously issued “Notice of Application.” A copy of the form should be served on the Applicant and
any other parties of record.

Leqal Authority and Jurisdiction- The Commission has jurisdiction over Applicant and over the /
matters at issue in this proceeding pursuant to Tex. Nat. Res. Code title 3, subtitles A, B and C, Tex. Water > §

Code chapters 26, 27 and 29, and Tex. Gov't Code chapter 2001.
Docket # 0G-21-06089

Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC
Date: April 13, 2021 '
Exhibit No.
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Oil and Gas Docket No. 0G-21-00006089 Page 2

Particular Statutes and Rules Involved- The statutes and rules applicable to this proceeding
include but are not limited to the following:

Tex. Nat. Res. Code, title 3, subtitles A, B and C;

Commission rules in 16 Tex. Admin. Code chapters 1 and 3;

Tex. Water Code chapters 26, 27 and 29; and

Statutes and rules referenced in Appendix A, if any, of this Notice of Hearing.

Continuance of Hearing- Any request for continuance of this hearing must be filed in Docket
Services no later than five business days prior to the hearing date. Copies of such request must be
served to all parties shown on the service list. 16 Tex. Admin. Code § 1.45(a)(1).

Ex parte Communications Prohibited- Ex parte communications (e.g. phone calls and emails)
with the examiners and Commissioners are prohibited. Tex. Gov't Code § 2001.061, 16 Tex. Admin. Code

§1.7.

Written Transcript of the Hearing- If a case is protested or becomes protested, the party

requesting commission action in this case will need to obtain a court reporter no later than 21 days
before the hearing. Typically, this would include the applicant, complainant, and similarly situated

parties in other types of cases. See 16 Tex. Admin. Code § 1.111. If an examiner or party requests a
written transcript, the Commission may assess the cost to one or more parties. This includes paying the
court reporter’s fees for the preparation of the original transcript for the Commission's official records and
one copy for use by the examiners in preparing their written recommendation. To obtain a court reporter,
contact Dave Howard & Associates Court Reporters at 512-282-0313 or dave@howardreporters.com.

Hearing Exhibits- All exhibits must be clearly marked and submitted in duplicate. If a party wants
to offer an exhibit admitted in a prior proceeding, the party must provide a properly identified copy as an
exhibit for the record in this proceeding. Additionally, if a court reporter is used, a copy of all exhibits must
be given to the court reporter at the time of the hearing.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability- Any individual with a disability who

needs auxiliary aids and services to have an equal opportunity to effectively communicate and participate
in the hearing must request such aids or services at least two weeks prior to the hearing by notifying the
Commission's Docket Services by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967 or by telephone at
(512) 463-6848 or TDD No. (800) 735-2989.

Audio/Visual Computer Presentations- All requests for setting up a presentation need to be
made in writing no less than three business days prior to the hearing date. Please contact Docket Services
to complete a Presentation Setup Help Desk Questionnaire Form.

Service List- The Applicant shall review this Notice of Hearing and the attached Certificate of
Service for accuracy and completeness and shall immediately notify Docket Services of any discrepancy
or omission.

\©

-
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Oil and Gas Docket No. 0G-21-00006089 Page 3

APPENDIX A

This hearing is held to consider the application of Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC for an exception
to Statewide Rule 37 for the El Campeon Fed Com Lease, Well No. 404H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, in
Loving County, Texas; District 08.

The Applicant seeks the following:

1. Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC requests a drilling permit for the El Campeon Fed Com Lease,
Well No. 404H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

2. Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC requests an Exception to Statewide Rule 10 for the Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field and the New Mexico field/pool code 98234 (WC-025 G-09 S263619C;
Wolfcamp).

3. Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC requests an Exception to Statewide Rule 37 for the El
Campeon Fed Com Lease, Well No. 404H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas;
District 08.

Documents filed in a case are viewable in the RRC Cases online portal. To access the portal, go
to https://www.rrc.texas.gov/hearinas/rre-cases/, click on “Find a Case” and enter the last four digits of the
docket number in the search box in the upper right-hand corner of the screen that appears.

If you have questions regarding this Application, please contact the Applicant's representative,
George Neale, at (512) 477-1976. If you have any questions regarding the hearing procedure, please
contact Docket Services at (512) 463-6848 or at Room 12-123. Additional information about the hearing

process can be found at www.rrc.texas.gov/hearings.

To access the Commission’s Statewide Rules, start from the Commission's Home Page, click on
“General Counsel” (upper right side of page) and follow the path: Rules, Current Rules, T.A.C. Chapter 3,
Rule Number.

It is required that the enclosed Notice of Intent to Appear (or a copy thereof) be filed by each party
for this case not later than five days prior to the hearing. Failure to do so by the applicant or complainant
may lead to the hearing being canceled. In protested matters, failure by a protestant to timely file a
Notice of Intent to Appear may result in dismissal of the protest. All Persons intending to observe or
participate in this matter are strongly encouraged to file the enclosed Consent to Electronic Service and
Notification together with the Notice of Intent to Appear.

Information regarding access to the hearing by video conference will be provided to those
who submit a notice of intent to appear. Instructions for the pre-filing of evidence will be transmitted to
the parties within a reasonable time prior to the hearing date.

In the event the Austin Offices of the Railroad Commission of Texas reopens to the public, the
assigned Administrative Law Judge may order the hearing to be converted from video conference to in-
person. Such order will be transmitted to the parties within a reasonable time prior to the hearing date.

Check the Weekly Hearing Schedule on the Commission website at:
http://www.rrc.texas.gov/hearings/hearing-schedules/ the day prior to the hearing to confirm that it will
go forward as scheduled.
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Oil and Gas Docket No. 0G-21-00006089

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Hearing in Oil and Gas Docket No. 0G-21-

Page 4

00006089 was served on each of the persons named below by depositing same in the United States Mail,

Inter-Agency Mail, or Inter-Agency E-Mail, as follows:

GEORGE NEALE

FORTITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION LLC
PO BOX 1945

AUSTIN TX 78767

TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
P.O. BOX 13528, CAPITOL STATION
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-3528

NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DRIVE

SANTA FE, NM 87505

NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DRIVE

SANTA FE, NM 87505

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT,

NEW MEXICO STATE OFFICE, MINERALS DIVISION
301 DINOSAUR TRAIL

SANTA FE, NM 87508

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
414 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240-1157

NEW MEXICO TAXATION & REVENUE DEPARTMENT

1100 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DRIVE
SANTA FE, NM 87504

On this the 23rd day of March, 2021.

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL
SANTA FE NM 87501

JESSICA MENDOZA
STAFF ATTORNEY
GENERAL COUNSEL
RRC - AUSTIN

Via Intra-Agency Email

LORENZO GARZA

ASSISTANT DEPUTY DIRECTOR
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE
RRC - AUSTIN

Via intra-Agency Email

JOE STASULLI

ASSISTANT DEPUTY DIRECTOR
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE
RRC - AUSTIN

Via Intra-Agency Email

OLIN MACNAMARA
GEOLOGIST

FIELD OPERATIONS
RRC - AUSTIN

Via Intra-Agency Email

PAUL DUBOIS

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

O&G DIVISION TECHNICAL PERMITTING
RRC - AUSTIN

Via Intra-Agency Email

Melissa Stovall

Docket Services, Hearings Division
Railroad Commission of Texas
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DANNY SORRELLS

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR, OIL AND GAS DIVISION
LORENZO GARZA

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE

CHRISTI CRADDICK, CHAIRMAN
WAYNE CHRISTIAN, COMMISSIONER
JIM WRIGHT, COMMISSIONER

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
OIL AND GAS DIVISION

FILED

4:31 pm, Mar 08, 2021
March 5, 2021 DOCKET SERVICES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

DANA AVANT LEWIS
DIRECTOR, HEARINGS DIVISION

RE: Hearing request by TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC for the EL CAMPEON FED
COM- Well # 404H for issuance of a drilling permit administratively denied by staff in the
PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP) FIELD in LOVING COUNTY, TEXAS.

The Drilling Permits department has received a drilling permit application from

TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC for the EL CAMPEON FED COM- Well # 404H.
This well is proposed to be drilled and completed as a horizontal well in which the well will be
perforated and completed in both New Mexico and Texas. In the past the Drilling Permits
department has issued drilling permits in which a horizontal well has traversed the state
boundary between both states. In these instances, the well would only be perforated and
completed in one state, not both. Staff does not feel that this application can be administratively
approved, and the applicant wishes the matter to go to hearing.

Lorenzo Garza

Lﬁ%&?ﬁ %M Z
Manager, Drilling Permits
Lorenzo.Garza@rrc.texas.gov

Docket # 0G-21-06089

Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC

Date: April 13, 2021 4
Exhibit No.

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE * POST OFFICE BOX 12967 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2967 * PHONE: 512/463-6792 * FAX: 512/463-6780
TDD 800/735-2989 * AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER* HTTP://WWW.RRC.TEXAS.GOV
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WEXICo

32 TITUS OIL 8. GAS PRODUCTION, LLC

‘CONCHO RESOURCES, INC
AND/OR

SURFACE HOLE LOCATION
ELEVATION= 3172 14'
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
NORTHING 10712513 96
EASTING 135151111
LATITUDE 32 02304100
[ LONGITUDE  -103 38281477
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
NORTHING 869934 66
] EASTING 1055048 78
LATITUDE 32 02291440°
| LONGITUDE ~ -103 38235512°
FIRST TAKE POINT
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
Fey = = NORTHING 10711848 40
20 21 EASTING 1351753 61
LATITUDE 32 02123058°
LONGITUDE _ -103 381972385°
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
NORTHING 869269 12
) EASTING 1055291.25
' LATITUDE 32.02110395°
| LONGITUDE  -103:089514%2°
|
* STATE LINE CROSSING
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
| NORTHING 1070423431
EASTING 1351550 64
_ | LATITUDE 32 00029469°
3 LONGITUDE  -101.3105530' |
10 | TEXAS CENTRAL - HAD 27
_ SHL NORTHING BB1GS5.25
i 590' EASTING 1055087 96
LATITUDE 31.00016796”
\ | W g o o LONGITUDE 10138148684
= | 330
FTP I | LAST TAKE POINT
5 NEHE = raid TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
By NORTHING 10702820 18
S | EASTING 1351512 95
N i LATITUDE 31 99640634°
El 1 oa LONGITUDE 103 38195184°
AT z TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
o NORTHING 860241 16
-~ | | EASTING 1055050 24
@ LATITUDE 31.99627956"
NeSE | LONGITUDE ~ -103 38149358°
3] !
Al
1B Ef T BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
z 5 B o TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
FE] 5 3 NORTHING 10702725 21
sy 5 5§ EASTING 1351590 42
58 g z LATITUDE 31,99614521°
@ st | |29) LONGITUDE  -103.38195160°
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
X - E— NORTHING 860146 19
EASTING 1055047.71
= LATITUDE 31,99601844°
ah “ LONGITUDE ~ +1G1.38140335"
Sa o]
SE g2a
s&! L9
®  iLoTs 5N S86°2652'E
ISLC ma 353000
N P2 3 516°1139'E
— ‘ | ‘.._*‘3304 < 931 60'
= R
he | 25 'BB e .m:wH
g 7
§ g q\f L 0 L SEOTON TS
g8
- |
15 |\
\
BHL 2 e \ CHLED ARERDE TOTAS
=i ‘s‘ i ] n A
L) ! nm FOHES 202 M ACHES.
\
\ EL CAMPEON FED COM 404H
\ WELL BORE SUMMARY
SHL TO FTP=S 20°01'12" E, 708 36'
FTP TO SLC=S 01°31'37" W, 7616 80'
SLC TO LTP=S 01°31'37" W, 1414.64'
\ LTP TO BHL=S 01°31'37" W, 95.01'

NOTES:

PES

BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE
REFERENCED TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983
CENTRAL ZONE 4203

LATITUDE & LONGITUDE ARE NAD 83 AND NAD 27 GEOGRAPHIC.
THIS IS AN EXHIBIT AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TRUE
BOUNDARY SURVEY THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON OWNERSHIP
AND EASEMENT INFORMATION PROVIDED BY TITUS OIL & GAS
PRODUCTION LLC SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT SUBJECT
TRACT AND THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS OR OTHER
ENCUMBRANCES THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT TRACT THAT ARE
NOT SHOWN HEREON

CEGEND
% DENOTES HORIZONTAL SURFACE LOCATION
AND POINT OF PENETRATION
DENQTES FIRST TAKE POINT LOCATION LAST
TAKE POINT LOCATION, AND BOTTOM HOLE
LOCATION & TERMINUS POINT
DENOTES BEARING CHANGE
DENOTES FOUND MONUMENT
DENOTES CALCULATED CORNER
DENOTES PRODUCING WELL
+ DENQTES PERMITTED WELL
DENOTES SECTION LINE
DENOTES PROPOSED LATERAL NEW MEXICO
DENOTES PROPOSED LATERAL TEXAS
DENOTES PROPOSED WELL PAD
DENOTES ABSTRACT LINE
DENOTES 660' BOUNDARY BOX
DENOTES LEASE
_ DENOTES TRACT

N g

2000'

Scaley 1 =2000'

02/18/2021

GARRETT JAMES SMELKER

TEXAS RP.L.S, NO. 6870

2000

THE SURFACE HOLE IS LOCATED
APPROXIMATELY 20 MILES
NORTHWEST OF KERMIT, TEXAS

TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC

WELL LOCATION PLAT
EL CAMPEON FED COM 404H

SITUATED IN
SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
NEW MEXICQ PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
HEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SECTION 25, BLOCK C24
PUBLIC SCHOOL LAND SURVEY912
LOVING COUNTY. TEXAS
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4/8/2021
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS Form P-16
1701 N. Congress b .
age

P.O, Box 12967
Austin, Texas 78701-2967

Acreage Designation

Rev, 09/2019

Filer Is the owner or lessee, or has been authorized by the owner or lasses, of all or an undlvided portion of the mineral estate under each tract for which filer is listed as operator helow, For all
leases operated by other entitles, the number of assigned acres shown are refl d on current C records or the filer has been authorized by the current operator to change the

assigned acreage of that operator as shown below,

SECTION |, OPERATOR INFORMATION

Operator Name:

Titus Oil 8& Gas Production, LLC

Operator P-5 No.:

Operator Address:

420 Throckmerton St, Ste 1150

Fort Worth, TX 76102

SECTION I}, WELL INFORMATION

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:5

District No.: 08 APl No.: 42-301.35346 Purpose of Filing:
Well No.: 404H Drilling Permit No.: |867822
Lease Name: El Campean FED COM RRC ID or Lease No.: [Z] Drilling Permit Application
Total Lease Acres: 49,200 Fleld Name: Phantom {Woifcamp) (Form wW-1)
Proration Acres: 49.200 Fleld No.: 71052900 [0 Completion Report
Wellbore Profile PSA Well Is this a UFT field? Yes (Form G-1/W-2)
SL Record (Parent) Well Drilling Permit No.; ] County: Loving
SECTION IIl. LISTING OF ALL WELLS IN THE APPLIED-FOR FIELD ON THE SAME ACREAGE AS THE LEASE,
POOLED UNIT, OR UNITIZED TRACT DESIGNATED IN SECTION 1| ABOVE BY FILER
SWR 38 Operator Name and
RRC ID No. or
Lease No Well No. Profile Lease Name API No. AAt.:resd Except. Operator No.
' ssigne (Y/N) (if different from filing operator)
404H Horiz. El Campeon FED COM 42-301-35346 49,200 N Occidental Petroleum
A. Total Assigned Horiz. Acreage = 49,200 C. Total Assigned Acreage =
Total Remalning Horiz. Acreage = 0.000 Total Remalning Acreage =
B. Total Assigned Vert./Dir. Acreage = 0.000
Total Remaining Vert./Dir. Acreage = 49.200

SECTION IV, REMARKS - REQUIRED FOR PSA AND CO-DEVELOPMENT (refer to instructions)

This well Is belng co-developed under a PSA between Occidental Petroleum and Titus Oil & Gas Production. Well being drilled from SLin New Mexico. Texas acreage contributed to well is 49.2 acres.
New Mexica acreage is 233.64 acres. Texas Section 25 total acres is 636 acres.

Attach Additional Pages As Needed. No additional pages [J Aadditional Pages: {No. of additlonal pages)

CERTIFICATION: | declare under penalties prescribed in Sec. 91.143, Texas Natural Resources Code, that this report was prepared by me or under my supervision ar direction, that 1 am

authorized to make this report, and that the information contained in this report is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Rick Johnston - Consulting Engineer 4/8/2021

Name and title (typa or print)

Emall
{Include email addrass only if you affirmativaly consent to Rx public release)

Signature U

\

7 AM
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LOVING COUNTY, TEXAS

SURFACE HOLE LOCATION
ELEVATION= 3172.14'
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83

PRODUCTION, LLC

TRACT AND THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS OR OTHER
ENCUMBRANCES THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT TRACT THAT ARE

NOT SHOWN HERE

SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT SUBJECT

ON

DENOTES HORIZONTAL SURFACE LOCATION
AND POINT OF PENETRATION

DENOTES FIRST TAKE POINT LOCATION, LAST
TAKE POINT LOCATION, AND BOTTOM HOLE
LOCATION & TERMINUS POINT

DENOTES BEARING CHANGE

DENCTES FOUND MONUMENT

DENOTES CALCULATED CORNER

DENOTES PRODUCING WELL

DENOTES PERMITTED WELL

DENOCTES SECTION LINE

DENOQTES PROPOSED LATERAL NEW MEXICO
DENOTES PROPOSED LATERAL TEXAS
DENQTES PROPOSED WELL PAD

DENOTES ABSTRACT LINE

DENOTES 660 BOUNDARY BOX

DENOTES LEASE

DENOTES TRACT

I—Iﬁﬁagme‘—(/lf/ﬂ)?l 75

TBPEL!

Scale: 1" = 2000"

TN NORTHING 10712513 96
| Docket # 0G-21 06089 EASTING 1351511.11
Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC LATITUDE 32.02304100
. i LONGITUDE  -103.38281477
Date: April 13, 2021 é TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
Exhibit No. NORTHING 869934.66
EASTING 1055048.78
LATITUDE 32.02291440°
| | LONGITUDE ~ -103.38235512°
| FIRST TAKE POINT
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
et W = S —— P = s e et
* b === NORTHING 10711848.40
| 19 19 20 20 | 21 EASTING 1351753.61
LATITUDE 32.02123058°
LONGITUDE _ -103.38197385°
TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
NORTHING 869269 12
| EASTING 1055291.25
o : LATITUDE 32,02110395°
| P AL M i LONGITUDE  -103.38151432°
RANCE 35 EAST |
1 | NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL .
T L 4 MERIDIAN ' STATE LINE CROSSING
LEA COUNTY. NEW MEXICO TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
NORTHING 1070423431
EASTING 1351550.64
| 4 | LATITUDE 32.00029469°
i1 LONGITUDE _ -103,38195530°
ot o e TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
| §88°1642'E gy | NORTHING  861655.25
| 2637.99 y 590" EASTING 1055087.96
19 19 20 S 882008 E ‘l 2030 LATITUDE 31.00016796°
2641.30 ; LONGITUDE ~ -103.38149694°
S TR SIS Ty L P S
30 0 | 22 3
W gl LAST TAKE POINT
g BT NE-NE TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
33l 24 N NORTHING 10702820.18
8 &7 N EASTING 135151295
=@ =4 -3 LATITUDE 31.99640634°
] . ) &1 |k £ LONGITUDE _ -103,38195184°
z SECTION 29 23 e Ez TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
| TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH p3 o £ NORTHING 860241.16
| RANCE 35 FAST o4 E EASTING 1055050.24
® NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL 4 [ LATITUDE 31.99627958°
MERIDIAN J1 E LONGITUDE  -103.38149358
LEA COUNTY. NEW MEXICO 4 i
w “| g =
- & 3 8
g8 4 g % BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
59 B H 3 TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 83
i $88°1721"E ad g g NORTHING 1070272521
S 263782 | Hg z & EASTING 1351510.42
. 5 p LATITUDE 31.99614521°
| 30 30 29 S88°17T46"E @ LONGITUDE _ -103.38195160°
2638.10' \ TEXAS CENTRAL - NAD 27
g e e — —— == —e— - NORTHING 860146 19
| 31 31 | 3 EASTING 1055047.71
w | SECTION 32 . LATITUDE 31.99601844°
* o TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH % LONGITUDE ~ -103.38149335°
B 3| RANCE 35 EAST &
Q3| NEW MEVICO PRINCIPAL %
T3 | MERIDIAN @ S 88°26'52' E
S | LEA coUNTY, NEW MEXICO 3530.00'
- 3| 32
NEW MEXICO | .
——g- — . - — —_—
| S88°2538"E TEXAS S 88°2606'E =
6\ 2317.44' 5283.85' F
=]
SECTION 25, BLOCK C24 :
PUBLIC SCHOOL LAND SURVEY @
ABSTRACT NO 701
LOVING COUNTY, TEXAS 7
g - -
b= \ CALLED ACREAGE TOTALS _
OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM — - BHL O—% aﬂm;:'\ TRACT NO ACREAGE
2 8 waos \ 160 00 ACRES
- ™ . 4920 ACRES
~ e of 15 L] TOTALACRES 26284 ACRES
Pl Tl TR \
i \
— \ \
— . \
\ y EL CAMPEON FED COM 404H
\ WELL BORE SUMMARY
SHL TO FTP=S 20°01'12" E, 708 36'
\ FTP TO SLC=S 01°31'37" W, 7616.80'
\ SLC TO LTP=S 01°3137" W, 1414.64'
\ \ LTP TO BHL=S 01°31'37" W, 95.01'
\ \ o
\
\
\
Q \
S
\
\
NOTES:
1 BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE
REFERENCED TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983
CENTRAL ZONE 4203 THE SURFACE HOLE IS LOCATED
2 LATITUDE & LONGITUDE ARE NAD 83 AND NAD 27 GEOGRAPHIC . g . APPROXIMATELY 20 MILES
3. THIS IS AN EXHIBIT AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TRUE { 2000 N . NORTHWEST OF KERMIT, TEXAS
BOUNDARY SURVEY. THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON OWNERSHIP
AND EASEMENT INFORMATION PROVIDED BY TITUS OIL & GAS Iy w

TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC

WELL LOCATION PLAT

EL CAMPEON FED COM 404H

SITUATED IN

SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO!

SECTION 25, BLOCK C24

PUBLIC SCHOOL LAND SURVEY

mmﬂsﬁlﬂul 2128 Grea! Soulhwest Parkway Sule 31 II

AMES C. YARGER SRPELS. NO.5854  DATE LOVING COUNTY, TEXAS
EV #JORAWN BY: DATE: REV 7 JORAWN BY. [OATE: DRAWN BY: _JEB JOATE. 0171221 ] DWG, NO REV.
—yr EL CAMPEON FED COM
= N 0217121 CHECKED BY. 2041 RRG PERVIT PLAT| 2
7 A M 2 JEB 03/31/21 SCAl REV 2
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Field Rules Display
Field Query Previous Query Results
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Docket # 0G-21-06089
Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC

Date: April 13, 2021
Exhibit No. 2

Field Rules for Field: PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP)
Field Number: 71052900

District Name: 08

Oil Field Rules:

County Regular: N Salt Dome: N
Schedule Remarks: FOR 8 WELLS. SEE DKT FOR COMPLETE LEASE/WELL DETAILS
Comments: OPTIONAL 20 ACRES,P15'S,ACRES LIST,LEASE PLATS REQUIRED

Field Location: LAND

Don't Permit: N

Lease Well Acres per |Tolerance Diagonal Diagonal Max
Rule Type Depth Spacing Spacing |Unit Acres Code Length
Special All Corner to
Rules Depths 330 0 320.0 40.0 Corner 0
Optional All Corner to
Rules Depths 330 0 20.0 0.0 Corner 99999

Gas Field Rules:

County Regular: N Salt Dome: N
Schedule Remarks: FOR THE FOLLOWING API 389-37515.
Comments: NO BETWEEN WELL SPACING,20 AC.OPT,P-15,AC.LIST,PLAT REQ.

Field Location: LAND

Don't Permit: N

Lease Well Acres per |Tolerance Diagonal Diagonal Max
Rule Type (Depth Spacing Spacing |Unit Acres Code Length
Special All
Rules Depths 330 0 320.0 32.0 0
Optional All Corner to
Rules Depths 330 0 20.0 o Corner 99999

rules.

feet

330 feet

-

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

Dual Lease Line Take Point Spacing

Unconventional Fracture Treated (UFT): Yes

Correlative Interval: From 9515 to 12447 feet

First/Last Take Points (Heel and Toe) to Lease Line: 100

UFT Effective Date: 05/10/2016

Established by API Number:

Special Horizontal Field Rules: For informational purposes only. The Final Order controls all field

Illustration Screen Help

38932637

Perpendicular Spacing from All Take Points to Lease Line:
Duration(days):

Off Lease Penetration Notification

'}/f

Earliest Submit
Date:
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Between-Well Spacing Subsurface Tolerance Box: 50 feet
Horizontal to Vertical/Directional: 0 feet
Horizontal to Horizontal: 0 feet

Overlap Distance: N/A

Stacked Lateral Rules: Yes (If yes, see Final Order for details) Horizontal Depth Severance: Yes

Special Rule 38 (Well Density) Provision |
Upper: N/A Notification Radius: N/A

Lower: N/A

Comments for the Special Field Rules |

Comments: N/A

History: Final Orders that contain special horizontal field rules language |

Docket Number |Final Order Effective Date|Final Order Document
08-0277363 09/11/2012 Click Here
08-0275212 06/12/2012 Click Here
08-0290788 07/14/2015 Click Here
08-0303885 08/01/2017 Click Here
08-0310856 10/16/2018 Click Here

Disclaimer | RRC Online Home | RRC Home | Contact

\\\
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Campeon Fed Com # 404H

Surface Acreage Completed Lateral
New Mexico 233.64 82.61% 7,616.80 84.34%
Texas 49.20 17.39% 1,414.64 15.66%
Total 282.84 100.00% 9,031.44 100.00%

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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Docket # 0G-21-06089

Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC

Date: April 13, 2021
Exhibit No.

8
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
FOR APPROVAL OF PRODUCTION ALLOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case No.

APPLICATION

Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC (“Titus”), through its undersigned counsel Montgomery
& Andrews, P.A. (Sharon T. Shaheen and John F. Mclntyre), hereby files this application with the
Oil Conservation Division pursuant to the provisions of NMSA 1978, §70-2-17, for an order
approving the production allocation of minerals in the Wolfcamp formation (WC-025 G-09
S263619C; Wolfcamp [98234]) underlying a standard 280-acre, more or less, horizontal spacing
and proration unit (“HSU”) comprised of the E/2 E/2 of Section 29 and the NE/4 NE/4 & Lot 1 of
irregular Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, in Lea County, New Mexico,
and Lot 1 of irregular Section 25, Block C24, in Loving County, Texas. The well will cross the
New Mexico/Texas border, continuing to produce in the Wolfcamp formation (Phantom;
Wolfcamp [Texas Field No. 71052900]. In support of its application, Titus states as follows:

1. Titus is the sole working interest owner in the New Mexico portion of the HSU and
has the right to drill thereon.

2. Occidental Petroleum (“OXY”) is the sole working interest owner in the Texas

portion of the HSU and has the right to drill thereon. OXY supports Titus’s plan to drill the subject //

well described below. ) 3T 0000
Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC

Date: April 13, 2021 ?
Exhibit No.

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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3. Titus proposes to dedicate this spacing unit to the El Campeon Fed Com 404H
well, to be horizontally drilled from an approximate surface hole location 558’ FSL. and 590’ FEL
of Section 20, T26S-R35E, Lea County, New Mexico, to an approximate bottom hole location 10’
FSL and 1912 FEL of Section 25, Block C24, Public School Land Survey, Abstract No. 701,
Loving County, Texas.

4. The completed interval and first and last take points will meet the setback
requirements set forth in the statewide rules for horizontal oil wells.

S Production will be allocated to New Mexico and Texas prorated on the basis of
surface acreage in the proration unit or in any other manner mutually acceptable to the Division
and to the Railroad Commission of Texas.

6. The Railroad Commission of Texas will conduct a hearing on April 13, 2021
regarding approval of the production allocation on behalf of Texas.

7. The proposed production allocation between New Mexico and Texas will avoid the
drilling of unnecessary wells, prevent waste, and protect correlative rights.

8. In order to permit Titus and other New Mexico mineral interest owners to obtain
their just and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject lands, production should be
allocated between New Mexico and Texas as proposed.

WHEREFORE, Titus requests that this application be set for hearing before an Examiner
of the Oil Conservation Division on May 6, 2021, and that, after notice and hearing as required by
law, the Division enter an order approving the production allocation between New Mexico and

Texas for minerals produced from the Wolfcamp formation underlying the HSU.

\©

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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Respectfully submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

/s/ Sharon T. Shaheen
Sharon T. Shaheen
John F. McIntyre

Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

(505) 986-2678

sshaheen(@montand.com

jmcintyre@montand.com

Attorneys for Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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GAS WELL BACK PRESSURE TEST, COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT,

Page 46 of 119

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS Form G-1
1701 N. Congress Status: Approved

P.O. Box 12967 Date: 09/06/2016

Austin, Texas 78701-2967 Tracking No.: 160124

OPERATOR INFORMATION

which is the nearest town in the

Operator OXY USA INC. Operator 630591

Operator ATTN KELLEY MONTGOMERY 5 GREENWAY PLAZA SUITE 110 HOUSTON, TX 77046-0000
WELL INFORMATION

API 42-301-31237 County: LOVING

Well 1 RRC District 08

Lease MEDICINE MAN Field ARAPAHO (STRAWN)

RRC Gas ID 213078 Field No.: 03355600

Location Section: 25, Block: C24, Survey: PSL/RUSSELL, W B, Abstract: 701

Docket # 0G-21-06089
Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC

Latitude Longitud Date: April 13, 2021
This well is 22.8 miles in NORTHEAST Exhibit No. f {
direction MENTONE,

FILING INFORMATION

Date plug back, deepening,
drilling operation

Number of producing wells on this lease
this field (reservoir) including this

Total number of acres in 636.00
Total depth TVD 16495
Plug back depth TVD 156000

Was directional survey made other

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

Purpose of Well Record Only
Type of Other/Recompletion
Well Type:  Producing Completion or Recompletion 06/26/2016
Type of Permit Date Permit No.
Permit to Drill, Plug Back, or 01/05/2006 561266
Rule 37 Exception
Fluid Injection
0&G Waste Disposal
Other:
COMPLETION INFORMATION
Spud 10/05/2005 Date of first production after rig 06/26/2016

06/18/2016

Date plug back, deepening, recompletion,

drilling operation 06/26/2016
Distance to nearest well in lease &

1 reservoir 0.0
Elevation 3198 GL

Total depth MD
Plug back depth MD

Rotation time within surface casing

inclination (Form W- No Is Cementing Affidavit (Form W-15) Yes
Recompletion or Yes Multiple No
Type(s) of electric or other log(s) Gamma Ray (MWD)
Electric Log Other Description:
Location of well, relative to nearest lease boundaries Off Lease: No
of lease on which this well is 660.0 Feet from the West Line and
660.0 Feet from the North Line of the
MEDICINE MAN Lease.
FORMER FIELD (WITH RESERVOIR) & GAS ID OR OIL LEASE NO.
Field & Reservoir Gas ID or Oil Lease Well No. Prior Service Type }
>
Page 1 of4
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G1: N/A
PACKET: N/A
FOR NEW DRILL OR RE-ENTRY, SURFACE CASING DEPTH DETERMINED BY:
GAU Groundwater Protection Depth 500.0 Date 05/02/2005
SWR 13 Exception Depth

GAS MEASUREMENT DATA

Date of Gas measurement method
Gas production during test
Was the well preflowed for 48 No

Orif. or 24 hr. Coeff. Flow
Run Line Choke Orif. Or Choke Static Pm or Diff Temp Temp. Gravity Compress Volume
No. size Size (in.) Choke (in.) (hw) °F) (Ftf) (Fg) (Fpv) (MCF/day)
N/A

FIELD DATA AND PRESSURE CALCULATIONS

Gravity (dry Gravity (liquid hydrocarbons) (Deg.

Gas-Liquid Hydro Ratio (CF/Bbl): Gravity (mixture):

Avg. shut in temp. (° Bottom hole temp. and ‘F@ FT
Run Time of Run (Min.) Choke Size Wellhead Pressure Wellhead Flow Temp (°F )

N/A

CASING RECORD

Casing Hole Setting Multi - Multi - Cement Cement Slurry Top of TOC
Type of Size Size Depth Stage Tool Stage Shoe Class Amoun Volume Cement Determined

Ro Casing (in.) (cu. (ft.) By

2 Intermediate 95/8 121/4 5306 HIPLUS & 1940  3856.0 0  Circulated to Surface
PREM
PLUS

3 Conventional Production 7 81/2 13010 PREM 885 1037.0 6140 Calculation

1 Surface 133/8 171/2 600 PREM 700 1137.0  SURF Circulated to Surface
PLUS ACE

LINER RECORD

Cement Slurry Top of TOC
Liner Hole Liner Liner Cement Amoun Volume Cement Determined
Ro Size Size (in.) Top Bottom Class (cu. ft.) (ft.) By
1 41/2 61/8 12630 16495 PREMIUM 500 538.0 0 Circulated to Surface

TUBING RECORD
Ro Size (in.) Depth Size (ft.) Packer Depth (ft.)/Type
1 23/8 15030 /

PRODUCING/INJECTION/DISPOSAL INTERVAL
Ro Open hole? From (ft.) To (ft.)
1 No L 14557 14913

-
Page 2 of4
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ACID, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, CAST IRON BRIDGE PLUG, RETAINER, ETC.

Was hydraulic fracturing treatment No

Is well equipped with a downhole actuation

If yes, actuation pressure
sleeve? No yes, P

Production casing test pressure (PSIG) Actual maximum pressure (PSIG) during

hydraulic fracturing fracturin

Has the hydraulic fracturing fluid disclosure been

No
Ro  Type of Operation Amount and Kind of Material Used Depth Interval (ft.)
1 Fracture 5000 GAL @ 7.5% ACID; 5000 GAL @ 15% ACID 14557.0 14913.0
2 Cast Iron Bridge Plug CIBP SET WITH 20' CEMENT 14980.0 15000.0

FORMATION RECORD

Is formation
Formations Encountere Depth TVD Depth MD  isolated? Remarks
DELAWARE Yes 5404.0 Yes
BONE SPRING Yes 9416.0 Yes
WOLFCAMP Yes 12556.0 Yes
Do the producing interval of this well produce H2S with a concentration in excess of 100 ppm No

'5 the completion being downhole commingled (SWR No

EET PLUG @ 15000 FT. TO RECOMPLETE UPHOLE. ADDED NEW PERFS IN EXISTING ZONE. I

-
Page 3 of4

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM



Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 49 of 119
RRC REMARKS
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

CASING RECORD :

TUBING RECORD:

PRODUCING/INJECTION/DISPOSAL INTERVAL :

ACID, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, CAST IRON BRIDGE PLUG, RETAINER, ETC. :
SET A 4 1/2' CIBP WITH 20' CEMENT ON TOP. W15 FOR PLUG IS ATTACHED.

GAS MEASUREMENT DATE REMARK:

OPERATOR'S CERTIFICATION
Printed Sarah Chapman Title Regulatory Coordinator

Telephone (713) 350-4997 Date 08/24/2016

—
Page 4 of4
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"« DT ONLINE SYSTEM

Production Reporis

PR Queries Home  New Lease ID's Built Query

Query Results Production by Lease

Current Operator: OXY USA INC. (630591) District: 08
Field: ARAPAHO (STRAWN) RRC Identifier: 213078
Lease: MEDICINE MAN Gas Well #: 1
Prod Month Range: Jan 2020 - Jan 2021 Lease Type: Gas
Showing: 1 - 12 of 13 results
Oil/Condensate (Whole Barrels) Gas/Casinghead Gas - MCF
On Hand Disposition On Hand Disposition
Prod Commingle | Beginning End of Formation
Month Permit No. | of Month | Production Volume |Code Month Production Volume | Code
01/2020 5936 411 777 681| 01 507 21,906 21,906| 02
02/2020 5936 507 736 734 O01 509 20,908 20,908| 02
03/2020 5936 509 663 929| 01 243 21,276 21,276| 02
04/2020 5936 243 690 738| 01 195 20,818 20,818 02
05/2020 5936 195 752 743| 01 204 22,037 22,037 02
06/2020 5936 204 616 555| 01 265 20,121 20,121 02
07/2020 5936 265 656 731| 01 190 19,514 19,514| 02
08/2020 5936 190 525 548( 01 167 16,631 16,631| 02
09/2020 5936 167 465 370 01 262 14,496 14,496 02
10/2020 5936 262 479 554| 01 187 15,095 15,095| 02
11/2020 5936 187 608 552| 01 243 19,841 19,841| 02
12/2020 5936 243 693 735| 01 201 21,471 21,471 02
[Next>] | Page: 12 of 2
Lease Comments
none

Disclaimer | RRC Qnline Home | RRC Home | Contact
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PR Queries Home

AT ONLINE SYSTEM

Production Reports

New Lease ID's Built Query

Query Results Production by Lease

Current Operator:
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none

Lease Comments

OXY USA INC. (630591) District: 08
Field: ARAPAHO (STRAWN) RRC Identifier: 213078
Lease: MEDICINE MAN Gas Well #: 1
Prod Month Range: Jan 2020 - Jan 2021 Lease Type: Gas
Showing: 13 - 13 of 13 results
0Oil/Condensate (Whole Barrels) Gas/Casinghead Gas - MCF
On Hand Disposition On Hand Disposition
Prod Commingle | Beginning End of Formation
Month Permit No. | of Month | Production Volume Code Month Production Volume Code
01/2021 5936 201 525 550| 01 176 17,226 17,226 02
[< Previous] | Page: 12 of 2
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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

1701 N. Congress
P.O. Box 12967
Austin, Texas 78701-2967

Page 52 of 119

Form W-2
Status: Approved
Date: 03/31/2017
Tracking No.: 161899

OIL WELL POTENTIAL TEST, COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT,

OPERATOR INFORMATION

Operator EOG RESOURCES, INC. Operator 253162
Operator ATTN PRODUCTION REGULATORY PO BOX 2267 MIDLAND, TX 79702-0000
WELL INFORMATION
API 42-301-32789 County: LOVING
Well No.: 1H RRC District 08
Lease CONNIE MACK Field PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP)
RRC Lease 48340 Field No.: 71052900

Location Section: 15, Block: C24, Survey: PSL/BRUNSON, G S, Abstract: 999

Latitude
This well is 22.8
direction from  MENTONE,

Longitud

miles in a NE

Docket # 0G-21-06089
Titus Oil & Gas Prod., LLC

Date: April 13, 2021
[~

Exhibit No.

which is the nearest town in the

FILING INFORMATION

Date plug back, deepening,

Purpose of Initial Potential
Type of New Well
Well Type: Producing Completion or Recompletion 09/08/2016
Type of Permit Date Permit No.
Permit to Drill, Plug Back, or 11/13/2015 811938
Rule 37 Exception
Fluid Injection
0O&G Waste Disposal
Other:
COMPLETION INFORMATION
Spud 12/31/2015 Date of first production after rig 09/08/2016

Date plug back, deepening, recompletion,

of lease on which this well is

drilling operation 12/31/2015 drilling operation 01/23/2016

Number of producing wells on this lease Distance to nearest well in lease &

this field (reservoir) including this 1 reservoir 0.0

Total number of acres in 645.06 Elevation 3207 GR

Total depth TVD 12623 Total depth MD 17132

Plug back depth TVD 12614 Plug back depth MD 17130

Was directional survey made other Rotation time within surface casing 144.5
inclination (Form W- Yes Is Cementing Affidavit (Form W-15) Yes
Recompletion or No Multiple No

Type(s) of electric or other log(s) Gamma Ray (MWD)

Electric Log Other Description:

Location of well, relative to nearest lease Off Lease: No

199.0 Feet from the
679.0 Feet from the

Gas ID or Oil Lease

Well No.

SE Line and
sw Line of the

CONNIE MACK Lease.

FORMER FIELD (WITH RESERVOIR) & GAS ID OR OIL LEASE NO. ]
Field & Reservoir

Prior Service Type

PACKET: N/A
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W2: N/A
FOR NEW DRILL OR RE-ENTRY, SURFACE CASING DEPTH DETERMINED BY:
GAU Groundwater Protection Determination Depth 500.0 Date 11/13/2015
SWR 13 Exception Depth
INITIAL POTENTIAL TEST DATA FOR NEW COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION
Date of 09/12/2016 Production Flowing
Number of hours 24 Choke 64/64
Was swab used during this No Oil produced prior to 2726.00
PRODUCTION DURING TEST PERIOD:
oil 1078.00 Gas 608
Gas - Oil 564 Flowing Tubing 6110.00
Water 6187
CALCULATED 24-HOUR RATE
oil 1078.0 Gas 608
Oil Gravity - API - 60.: 44.0 Casing 1092.00
Water 6187
Casing Hole Setting Multi - Multi - Cement Cement Slurry Top of TOC
Type of Size Size Depth Stage Tool Stage Shoe Class Amoun Volume Cement Determined
Ro Casing (in. (cu. (ft.) By
1 Surface 103/4 143/4 685 c 535 820.0 0 Circulated to Surface
2 Intermediate 75/8 97/8 10930 TXI&H 861 2699.0 2900 Calculation
3 Tapered Producton 51/2 63/4 17130 H 710 923.0 9750 Calculation
4 Tapered Production 5 63/4 17130 H 710 923.0 9750 Calculation

LINER RECORD

Cement Slurry Top of

Liner Hole Liner Liner Cement Amoun Volume Cement TOC

Ro Size Size Top Bottom Class {cu. (ft.) Determined
N/A

Ro Size (in.) Depth Size (ft.) Packer Depth (ft.)/Type

1 2718 11072 11042 / AS1X

PRODUCING/INJECTION/DISPOSAL INTERVAL
Ro Open hole? From (ft.) To (ft.)
1 No L1 12864 17012.0
Page 2 of4 ./
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ACID, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, CAST IRON BRIDGE PLUG, RETAINER, ETC.

Was hydraulic fracturing treatment Yes
Is well equipped with a downhole
sleeve? No If yes, actuation pressure
Production casing test pressure (PSIG) Actual maximum pressure (PSIG) during
hydraulic fracturing 11510 fracturin 11000
Has the hydraulic fracturing fluid disclosure been
Yes
Ro  Type of Operation Amount and Kind of Material Used Depth Interval (ft.)
1 Fracture 9,773,290 LBS PROPPANT; 528 BBLS ACID; 204,502 BBLS 12864 17012
TOTAL LOAD
Is formation
Formations Encountere Depth TVD Depth MD Remarks
RED BLUFF No No GEOLOGICALLY NOT
PRESENT
BELL CANYON Yes 5369.0 5369.0 Yes
BRUSHY CANYON Yes 7983.0 7983.0 Yes
DELAWARE Yes 5369.0 5369.0 Yes SAME AS TOP OF BELL
CANYON
CHERRY CANYON Yes 6420.0 6420.0 Yes
BONE SPRINGS Yes 9267.0 9267.0 Yes
WOLFCAMP Yes 12483.0 12587.0 Yes TARGET
PENNSYLVANIAN No No BELOW TD
STRAWN No No BELOW TD
ATOKA - HIGH PRESSURE No No BELOW TD
MORROW No No BELOW TD
DEVONIAN No No BELOW TD
FUSSELMAN No No BELOW TD
ELLENBURGER No No BELOW TD
Do the producing interval of this well produce H2S with a concentration in excess of 100 ppm No
Js the completion being downhole commingled No

#op @ 12,157" MD. ’

Page 3 of4 /2
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PUBLIC COMMENTS:

[RRC Staff 2017-01-23 11:10:19.127] EDL=4148 feet, max acres=640, PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP) ail or gas well

CASING RECORD :

THE 5 1/2" AND 5" PRODUCTION STRING IS A TAPERED CASING THAT SHARES THE SAME W-15 CEMENTING JOB. CROSSOVER IS AT
11,144,

TUBING RECORD:
PRODUCING/INJECTION/DISPOSAL INTERVAL :
ACID, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, CAST IRON BRIDGE PLUG, RETAINER, ETC. :

POTENTIAL TEST DATA:

OPERATOR'S CERTIFICATION
Printed Robert Humphreys Title:
Telephone (432) 686-3693 Date 01/16/2017

Page 4 of4 4/'/’
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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS Form W-2
1701 N. Congress Status: Approved

P.O. Box 12967 Date: 04/04/2018

Austin, Texas 78701-2967 Tracking No.: 184979

OIL WELL POTENTIAL TEST, COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT,

OPERATOR INFORMATION

Operator RSP PERMIAN, LLC Operator 732224

Operator 1CC 600 W ILLINOIS AVE MIDLAND, TX 79701-0000

API 42-301-33032 County: LOVING

Well No.: 2H RRC District 08

Lease PISTOL 24-24 Field PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP)
RRC Lease 49428 Field No.: 71052900

Page 56 of 119

Location Section: 24, Block: C24, Survey: PSL/IRUSSELL, W B, Abstract: 912

Docket # 0G-21-06089

Titus Qil & Gas Prod.,LLC

Date: April 13, 2021
Exhibit No. /3

Latitude Longitud
This well is 22 milesina NE

direction from  MENTONE,

which is the nearest town in the

|
FILING INFORMATION

Purpose of Initial Potential
Type of New Well
Well Type: Producing Completion or Recompletion 08/28/2017
Type of Permit Date Permit No.
Permit to Drill, Plug Back, or 10/14/2016 818911
Rule 37 Exception
Fluid Injection
08&G Waste Disposal
Other:
Spud 01/20/2017 Date of first production after rig 08/28/2017
Date plug back, deepening, Date plug back, deepening, recompletion,
drilling operation 02/17/2017 drilling operation 05/14/2017
Number of producing wells on this lease Distance to nearest well in lease &
this field (reservoir) including this 2 reservoir 3313.0
Total number of acres in 640.00 Elevation 3205 GR
Total depth TVD 12817 Total depth MD 17512
Plug back depth TVD Plug back depth MD
Was directional survey made other Rotation time within surface casing 48.0
inclination (Form W- Yes Is Cementing Affidavit (Form W-15) Yes
Recompletion or No Multiple No
Type(s) of electric or other log(s) Combo of Induction/Neutron/Density
Electric Log Other Description:
Location of well, relative to nearest lease Off Lease: No
of lease on which this well is 200.0 Feet from the North Line and
375.0 Feet from the East Line of the
PISTOL 24-24 Lease.

FORMER FIELD (WITH RESERVOIR) & GAS ID OR OIL LEASE NO.

Field & Reservoir Gas ID or Oil Lease Well No. Prior Service Type
PACKET: N/A

Page 1 of4
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Ww2: N/A
FOR NEW DRILL OR RE-ENTRY, SURFACE CASING DEPTH DETERMINED BY:
GAU Groundwater Protection Determination Depth 500.0 Date 10/03/2016
SWR 13 Exception Depth
Date of 08/30/2017 Production Flowing
Number of hours 24 Choke 36/64
Was swab used during this No Oil produced prior to 43496.00
PRODUCTION DURING TEST PERIOD:
Oil 374.00 Gas 474
Gas - Oil 1267 Flowing Tubing 240.00
Water 1155
CALCULATED 24-HOUR RATE
Oil 374.0 Gas 474
Oil Gravity - API - 60.: 433 Casing 0.00
Water 1155
Casing Hole Setting Multi - Multi - Cement Cement Slurry Top of TOC
Type of Size Size Depth Stage Tool Stage Shoe Class Amoun Volume Cement Determined
Ro  Tasing  (in] Cu. () By
1 Surface 133/8 17172 526 C 495 784.0 0 Circulated to Surface
2 Intermediate 95/8 121/4 5374 o 1245 3307.0 0 Circulated to Surface
3 Conventional Production 7 83/4 13005 P-110 870 2192.0 5374 Calculation

LINER RECORD

Cement Slurry Top of

Liner Hole Liner Liner Cement Amoun Volume Cement
Ro Size Size Top Bottom Class {cu. {ft.) Determmed
1 6 1/8 41/2 11289 17502 H 275 723.0 1300 Calculation
5

TUBING RECORD

Ro Size (in.) Depth Size (ft.) Packer Depth (ft.)/Type
1 27/8 11289 /
PRODUCING/INJECTION/DISPOSAL INTERVAL
Open hole? From (ft.) To (ft.)
1 No L1 13029 17380.0

ACID, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE CAST IRON BRIDGE PLUG, RETAINER, ETC.

Was hydraulic fracturing treatment

Is well equipped with a downhole

If yes, actuation pressure
sleeve? No yes. P

Production casing test pressure (PSIG) Actual maximum pressure (PSIG) during
hydraulic fracturing 8000 fracturin 8777
Has the hydraulic fracturing fluld disclosure been
Yes
Ro  Type of Operation Amount and Kind of Material Used Depth Interval (ft.) %

Page 2 of4
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1 Fracture TLTR - 211,214 BBLS; 100 MESH - 11,084,020 LBS; ACID - 13029 17380
1,985.5 BBLS
FORMATION RECORD
Is formation
Formations Encountere Depth TVD Depth MD Remarks
RED BLUFF Yes 3900.0 3900.0 Yes ENCOUNTERRED - NOT
LOGGED
BELL CANYON Yes 5423.0 5423.0 Yes
BRUSHY CANYON Yes 7895.0 7898.0 Yes
DELAWARE Yes 6500.0 6500.0 Yes ENCOUNTERED - NOT
LOGGED
CHERRY CANYON Yes 6297.0 6298.0 Yes
BONE SPRINGS Yes 9331.0 9333.0 Yes
WOLFCAMP Yes 12565.0 12623.0 Yes
PENNSYLVANIAN No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
STRAWN No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
ATOKA - HIGH PRESSURE No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
MORROW No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
DEVONIAN No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
FUSSELMAN No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
ELLENBURGER No No BELOW TVD - NOT
ENCOUNTERED
Do the producing interval of this well produce H2S with a concentration in excess of 100 ppm Yes
fs the completion being downhole commingled No

#OP = 12060 MD/ 12057 TVD ’

2

Page 3 of4

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM



Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 59 of 119

RRC REMARKS
PUBLIC COMMENTS:
[RRC Staff 2018-01-10 10:13:35.902] EDL=4351 feet, max acres=640, PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP) oil or gas well

CASING RECORD :
TUBING RECORD:
PRODUCING/INJECTION/DISPOSAL INTERVAL :

ACID, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, CAST IRON BRIDGE PLUG, RETAINER, ETC. :

POTENTIAL TEST DATA:

OPERATOR'S CERTIFICATION
Printed Adela Molina Title:  Regulatory Analyst
Telephone (432) 818-1367 Date 03/27/2018

P
Page 4 of4
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Page 1 Page 3
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS % APPEARANCES
3 FOR TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC:
4 Mr. George Neale
ATTORNEYS
5 1601 Rio Grande Street, Suite 335
Austin, Texas 78767-1945
6 512.477.1976
512.477.1907 (Fax)
7
FOR COMMISSION STAFF:
8
TUESDAY, APRIL 13, 2021 Ms. Jessica H. Mendoza
9 Staff Attorney
Office of General Counsel - Enforcement
10 1701 N. Congress
Austin, Texas 78711-2967
11 512.463.3176
jessica.mendoza@rrc.texas.gov
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

REPORTED BY: WILLIAM C. BEARDMORE, CSR 25

Page 2 Page 4
1 BEFORE THE 1 TABLE OF CONTENTS
2 RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 2 PAGE
3 3 PROCEEDINGS, APRIL 13,2021 .......ccccccocevnnnn. 6
4 4 OPENING STATEMENT BY APPLICANT ..........cccouuuu.e. 8
5 REQUESTBY TITUSOIL & GAS  )OIL & GAS DOCKET NO. 5  OPENING STATEMENT BY COMMISSION STAFF .............. 9
PRODUCTION, LLC (OPERATOR NO. )OG-21-00006089 6 DIRECT CASE BY APPLICANT ......cccovevvrrnnne 10
6 800622) TO CONTEST DRILLING ) 7 RICK JOHNSTON
PERMITS UNIT DENIAL OF ) Direct - Neale ........c.c.coocovirvrrirnnne 10
7 ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL FOR THE EL) 8
CAMPEON FED COM LEASE, WELL NO. ) PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED ...........c.ocoorro.. a2
8 404H, PHANTOM (WOLFCAMP) FIELD, ) 9
HORINGEIOIENIN G = R RISIHIET S REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE ........oocooooooo. 43
. 10
Ho 11
& 12
12 13
13 ALJ: EZRA JOHNSON 14
14 TECHNICAL EXAMINER: AUSTIN GASKAMP 15
15
16 16
17 17
18 i EXHIBIT A-8
19 BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE ABOVE-CAPTIONED . . .
20 matter came on for hearing at approximately 1:32 p.m. on 20 Titus Oil & Gas PrOdUCtlon; LLC
21 the 13th day of April 2021 and was reported by William 2; NMOCD Case No. 21872
22 C. Beardmore, Certified Shorthand Reporter in and for
23 the State of Texas, reported remotely by computerized 23 JUNE 1 7’ 2021
24 stenotype via Zoom audio/video at my office in 24
25 Georgetown, Texas, 78633. 25

1 (Pages 1 to 4)
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Page 5 Page 7
1 EXHIBIT INDEX 1 Jones. He's the Vice President of Land. We also have
g APPLICANT (TITUS) MARKED ADMITTED 2 Rick Johnston. He's a local consulting PE, as y?u know,
4 . Notice of Hearing 6 23 3 and, finally, we have Sharon Shaheen. Sharon is an
5 2. Drilling Schematic 6 23 4 expert in New Mexico Oil & Gas, Regulatory, and so we
6 3. Form W-1, "As Submitted" 6 23 5 thought we would have her available in case Staff had
7 4. Lorenzo Garza 3/5/2021 Memo 6 23 . . . .
8 5. Form W-1, "Pending Approval" 6 23 6 any questions about the New Mexico side of this process.
9 6. Well Plat, Campeon FED 7 Thank you.
0 COM # 404H 6 23 8 JUDGE JOHNSON: Thank you. And for Staff?
7 Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field Rule 9 MS. MENDOZA: Yes, sir. Jessica Mendoza,
11 Printout 6 23 10 Office of General Counsel representing the Oil & Gas
12 8. Allogatiqn Comparison. 6 23 11 Division of the Railroad Commission of Texas, and then
13 o OAr %g Ec}ztsvnhfgxﬁléocauon 6 23 12 with me is Lorenzo Garza, Deputy Assistant Director, for
14 13 the Administrative Compliance section of the Oil & Gas
10.  Base Map 6 23 14 Division.
L o G-l OXY - Medicine 15 JUDGE JOHNSON: Thank you. And I believe
16 Man # 1 6 23 16 we have some observers with us today.
17 12.  Form W-2, EOG - Connie 17 MR. NEALE: Go ahead, Melissa. I didn't
T Mack # 1H 6 23 18 mean to interrupt you.
13. Form W-2, RSP - Pistol 24-24 19 MS. FLACK: That's okay. My name is
19 #2H 6 23 20 Melissa Flack. I work for Oxy. There were three other
20  14.  (Possible document submission if 21 people from Oxy that were going to attend, but they had
warranted) 41 N.O. .. . .
21 22 conflicting schedules. So they will not be attending.
22 23 MR. NEALE: And then, Judge Johnson, Will
22 24 Tindol, he's an engineer employed by Titus.
25 N.O. = Not Offered 25 JUDGE JOHNSON: Allright. Very good.
Page 6 Page 8
1 ***PROCEEDINGS*** 1 Thank you. If you anticipate offering testimony today
2 APRIL 13,2021 2 in today’s hearing would you please raise your right
3 (1:32 p.m.) 3 hand?
4 (Exhibit Applicant Nos. 1-13 marked) 4 (Rick Johnston, Walt Jones and Sharon
5 JUDGE JOHNSON: Itis [:32 p.m. on S) Shaheen, proposed witnesses, were sworn)
6 April 13,2021. For the record my name is Ezra Johnson, 6 JUDGE JOHNSON: Thank you. You are sworn.
7 Administrative Law Judge, and with me today is Technical 7 Al right. Before -- well, perhaps I shouldn't do that.
8 Examiner, Mr. Austin Gaskamp. 8 Perhaps I should just turn the matter over to the
9 We are here to consider Oil and Gas Docket 9 Applicant. And, Mr. Neale, do you have an opening
10 No. OG-21-0000 -- all right. Let's go off the record 10 statement for us?
11 for a second. 11 MR. NEALE: Yes, sir, just very brief.
12 (Brief pause off the record) 12 OPENING STATEMENT BY TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
13 JUDGE JOHNSON: We're back on the record. 13 MR. NEALE: So if you will see through our
14 My apologies. Again, this is Docket No. 0G-21-00006089, 14 testimony of Mr. Johnston and Mr. Jones, this is an
15 Request by Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC to Contest 15 application that's going to be - the surface -- for a
16 Drilling Permit Unit Denial of Administrative Approval 16 well with a surface location in New Mexico. It's going
17 for the El Campeon FED Com Lease, Well No. 404H, Phantom 17 to be a horizontal well.
18 (Wolfcamp) Field in Loving County, Texas, District 08. 18 It's going to have producible open
19 Would all of those persons who are appearing here today 19 interval both on the New Mexico and the Texas side of
20 in this matter please begin by making an oral appearance 20 the state line, and it's going to be a bottomhole, a
21 for the record? 21 terminus is going to be in Texas.
22 We will start with the Applicant, Titus 22 We have 13 exhibits that have been
23 Oil & Gas Production, LLC. 23 submitted. This is an application of, I think, first
24 MR. NEALE: Yes, sir, Judge. Thank you. 24 impression. And so, therefore, [ -- and I don't want to
25 For the Applicant, George Neale. With me we have Walter 25 speak for Ms. Mendoza, but I think she'll tell you that

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

2 (Pages 5 to 8)




Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM

Page 62 of 119

W ~1 O U1 b L B

DR NN RNNRR R B P P e
U WN P O WwW®--LNo s WN P oW

@ ~J oy s W N

N RO NN R B P 2R e R
B W N R O WD oU W NP O W

25

Page 9

the idea here was to have this hearing so that when
there are subsequent similar applications they might be
available for administrative approval as opposed to
approval via a hearing. Thank you.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Ms. Mendoza, any
follow-up?

MS. MENDOZA: Yes, sir.

OPENING STATEMENT BY COMMISSION STAFF

MS. MENDOZA: It's just that, as Mr. Neale
said, this is, in our understanding, a case of first
impression, and so we believe that this is a policy
determination to be put properly before the
Commissioners and not something that Staff can approve
administratively.

It is Staff's intent that if the
Commission does approve this particular application that
we will reach out to our counterpart in New Mexico,
NMOCD, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, and
enter into some sort of either memorandum of
understanding or other similar agreement to work out the
practical aspects and procedural aspects of coordinating
the drilling and completing and producing and all the
sort of practical implications that go along with well
producing from both Texas and New Mexico.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Very good. Thank you.

Page 10

Well, | have many questions, but | suspect the best
thing to do is to save them until the end of the
Applicant's presentation. So I will turn the matter
over to Mr. Neale to begin doing that.

MR. NEALE: Allright. Thank you, sir.
So our first witness is going to be Mr. Rick Johnston.

DIRECT CASE BY TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC

RICK JOHNSTON,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. NEALE:

Q So why don't you state your name for the
record, sir.

A My name is Rick Johnston.

Q So, Mr. Johnston, you have been employed as a
consultant on behalf of Titus in order to help
facilitate the presentation of this application to the
Railroad Commission?

A Correct.

Q And you prepared some exhibits -- [ think 13 in
number -- that have been submitted to the Railroad
Commission, and [ believe you're prepared to share the
screen as we go through those exhibits. Is that
correct?

A Yes.

M

Page 11

MR. NEALE: And ifit's all right with
you, Judge Johnson, we're ready to go to our first

3 exhibit.
4 JUDGE JOHNSON: Please do.
5 Q (BY MR. NEALE) Allright. Let's start with
6 our first exhibit, please, Mr. Johnston.
7 A Can everybody see the exhibits?
8 Q Yes, sir.
9 JUDGE JOHNSON: Yes.
10 A Okay. Exhibit No. 1 is the notice of hearing
11 for this hearing. It basically lays out that we are
12 seeking approval of the drilling permit for the El
13 Campeon Fed Com, Well No. 404H in the Phantom (Wolfcamp)
14 Field. The Appendix A to the application lays out that
15 we're requesting a drilling permit. I guess in
16 discussions with the Staff - Railroad Commission
17 staff -- we originally asked for a Rule 10 exception.
18 In discussions with Staff they've indicated that they
19 really don't think we need one of those.
20 The third item in the Appendix A was that
21 we were seeking a Rule 37 exception because we want to
22 be able to perforate this well all the way up against
23 the state line which is closer than the 100-foot
24 setback. So it would require a Rule 37 because of that.
25 Notice was given to the proper parties.
Page 12
1 We gave notice to the NMOCD, the BLM.
2 Oxy has gotten -- well, they are not on
& the notice list, but they are here at the hearing. Oxy
4 controls the acreage in Texas. Titus controls the
5 acreage in New Mexico.
6 So as far as the Rule 37 goes, proper
7 notice as to the Rule 37 would be to Titus who is the
8 Applicant.
9 Q (BY MR.NEALE) Okay. Allright. So let's
10 proceed with your Exhibit 2, please.
11 A Exhibit No. 2 is a schematic showing what is
12 planned, and that is to have the surface location of
13 this well up in New Mexico drill a horizontal well that
14 will be landed in the Wolfcamp formation, drill it south
15 across the state line into Texas.
16 Well No. 404 is going to be in this
17 easterly-most slot if this is approved. The plan is to
18 have four different slots, and the plan is to end up
19 with stacked lateral wells in each one of these slots.
20 The applicable field down here in Texas is
21 Phantom (Wolfcamp). And, again, this application deals
22 with the easterly-most slot, Well No. 404H.
23 Q But you do know, do the not, Mr. Johnston, that
24 there are plans to drill additional wells if this
25 application is approved?
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Page 13 Page 15
1 A Yes. 1 surface location up in New Mexico.
2 Q Okay. Allright. So let's move on to our 2 The number of acres has been changed to
3 Exhibit 3, please. 3 just the number of acres that are down in Texas, which
4 A Exhibit No. 3 is a copy of the Railroad 4 is 49.2.
5 Commission Form W-1 as submitted by Titus. 5 And, again, the field is Phantom
6 You can see it was submitted back on 6 (Wolfcamp). And then there's a comment that's been
7 February 22nd and it's got the notation as submitted. 7 added to the W-1 that describes that this is going to be
8 It showed a surface location one foot inside the state 8 a well with a surface location in Lee County, New
9 of Texas, and there are a couple of errors. It's not 9 Mexico.
10 Abstract 912. 1 believe it's Abstract 701 and it's 10 And when the well was mapped into the
11 Section 25, but this is the as-submitted W-1. 11 Commission's GIS system the surface location of the well
12 Q And we're going to have another Form W-1 which 12 will appear to be on the boundary line between the two
13 is the current Form W-1. Is that correct? 13 states, and it will just show that surface location down
14 A Yes,sir. 14 to the terminus point in the Railroad Commission GIS
15 Q Okay. So let's move on to our next exhibit, 15 system, only in the state of Texas.
16 Exhibit 4, please. 16 And then the fourth page of this exhibit
17 A Exhibit No. 4 is a memo signed by Lorenzo Garza 17 is the P-16 that shows that 49.2 acres will be assigned
18 wherein he is sending the -- this drilling permit 18 to this well 404H. This is the way Mr. Garza requested
19 application up to Dana Lewis in the Hearings Division to 19 that the P-16 be filled out.
20 set the thing for hearing. 20 Q Okay. Let's move on to the surveyor's map.
21 He's describing that the well is to be a 21 We've marked that as Exhibit 6.
22 horizontal well to be drilled with a surface location in 22 A Exhibit No. 6 is the well location plat that's
23 New Mexico down into Texas, and that Staff does not feel 23 been filed with the Commission that accompanies the
24 this application can be administratively approved and 24 pending approval Form W-1.
25 that the Applicant wishes to go forward, and that's the 25 It shows the surface location of the well
Page 14 Page 16
1 subject of this hearing. This is what's precipitated 1 up in New Mexico. The well will be drilled across the
2 this hearing. 2 state line into Texas.
3 Q Now, it's clear from this letter and Commission 3 And then it shows that the total acreage
4 practice that across lease lines well have been 4 in the proposed proration unit will be 282.84 acres over
5 permitted and drilled before. Isn't that correct, 5 along the lower right-hand margin of the plat in the
6 Mr. Johnston? 6 block titled Called Acreage Totals.
7 A In this day and time very common. Yes. 7 Tract 3 is the tract that's in Texas and
8 Q It's just that this one is different in that 8 you can see that it's 49.2 acres. You can -- oops --
9 the producing interval is going to be open on both sides 9 you can also see that the tract in Texas, Section 25, is
10 of the state line. Is that right? 10 an unusually-shaped tract of land.
11 A This well, if approved and drilled and 11 I believe it includes 636 acres, but it's
12 completed, will produce from both lands in New Mexico 12 not a normal section.
13 and lands in Texas both. 13 Q And we're going to have some testimony on the
14 To our knowledge this is the -- if this 14 fact that in order to properly develop this sort of
15 well is drilled and completed this will be the first 15 lay-down triangle the predominant direction of the
16 time this is done between Texas and New Mexico. 16 drilling being north-south it would be difficult to
17 Q Allright. So let's move on to the current W-1 17 develop this tract without approval of this application.
18 which you've marked as Applicant's Exhibit 5, please. 18 Correct?
19 A Okay. Exhibit No. 5 is the Form W-1 with the 19 A Right. The stress is in the rock in the
20 notation pending approval. There have been a number of 20 Delaware Basin in this area are such that when you frac
21 changes made to this Form W-1 as a result of 21 a well the orientation of the fracs is east-west.
22 conversations that Mr, Neale and I have had with 22 So when you drill these horizontal wells
23 Mr. Garza. 23 you want to drill such that your -- the orientation of
24 The surface location is now described as 24 the wellbore is perpendicular to how the fractures are
25 being up in New Mexico with the calls as to the actual 25 going to be created in the formation.
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So with that in mind the wells need to be
drilled more south, and this being an unusual shaped
section it's not conducive to just drill little short
laterals.

They would be considered uneconomic. They
wouldn't be drilled.

Q And so is it safe to conclude, Mr. Johnston,
that in order for this tract to be developed it needs to
be drilled with a north-south pattern similar to what's
being proposed here today?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So let's move over to our next exhibit,
please, Exhibit 7. Identify this for the record, sir.

A Exhibit No. 7 is just a printout of the field
rules for the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field.

The first point that we want to make is
that the current field rules allow for 320-acre units
with optional 20s, meaning you can assign acreage to a
well ranging from 320 acres all the way down to
20 acres.

With us assigning 49.2 acres on the Texas
side it does not require a Rule 38 exception. This is a
UFT field; so allowable issues will not come into play.

And then the spacing is 330, zero between
well, and then it has a first and last take-point rule

Page 18

of a hundred feet.

That's why we need a Rule 3837 so we don't
have to leave the hundred-foot buffer on the south side
of the state line which represents the property
boundary.

Q And like you mentioned earlier, if a Rule 37 is
required for this well the only party that would be
required to be provided notice is the Applicant.

Correct?

A Yes, Titus Oil & Gas. That's right.

Q Okay. So let's move on to Exhibit 8 which
talks about the allocation of the production.

A Okay. Exhibit 8 is a table that was put
together by, I believe, the surveyor or perhaps somebody
at Titus, and what it does it is goes in and compares
the allocation based on surface acres and then also on
completed lateral length.

And you can see that either way you do it
the numbers are quite comparable. My understanding is
that -- indications are thus far that New Mexico would
lean in the direction of a surface acreage allocation.

So I believe that's the direction we're headed right
now.

Q Because it's going to be important that the
allocation be the same on both sides of the state line.

Page 19
; Correct, Mr. Johnston?
2 A Yes.
3 Q So let's move on to Exhibit 9, please.
4 A Exhibit 9 is a copy of an application that has
2 been filed with the state of New Mexico Department of
6 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Oil Conservation
7 Division, NMOCD.
8 This is an application for an order
9 approving the production allocation of minerals in the
10 Wolfcamp formation, and this WC-025 G-098263619C, as |
11 understand it, is the name of the field in New Mexico.
12 It goes on and talks about Titus being the
13 sole working interest owner in New Mexico. Occidental
14 Petroleum is the sole working interest owner in Texas.
15 And then Item 5 says that production will
16 be allocated to New Mexico and Texas prorated on the
17 basis of surface acreage in the proration unit or in any
18 other manner mutually acceptable to the Division and the
19 Railroad Commission of Texas.
20 So this application has been filed and
21 it's working its way through the NMOCD as I understand
22 it.
23 Q And then on Page 3 we see that Sharon Shaheen
24 is the one who submitted this to the New Mexico agency?
25 A Yes.
) Page 20
1 MR. NEALE: And she, Judge Johnson, is on
2 Zoom with us for questions that may arise on this
3 subject.
4 Q (BY MR.NEALE) So let's move on to our next
5 exhibit which is Exhibit No. 10. please.
6 A Okay.
7 Q Identify this for the record, sir.
8 A Exhibit Ne. 10 is a map that put together
9 showing Section 25 and a couple of sections up in New
10 Mexico that the well will be drilled through.
11 The red line on Exhibit No. 10 is my
12 estimation of the surface location and the path of the
13 well that will be drilled, and that is the red line.
14 The other purpose of this map is to show
15 that Section 25, again, is an odd-shaped section, and to
16 also show that there has already been development
17 started in the sections below.
18 With that development already having been
19 started it potentially leads one to believe that this
20 Section 25 if it's not developed from wells up in New
21 Mexico that this will end up being not developed. It
22 will just be an undeveloped island.
23 Q Andifit's not developed, Mr. Johnston. do you
24 have an opinion as to whether or not there will be
25 hydrocarbon reserves that otherwise could be recovered
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1 that will not be recovered? 1 1155 barrels of water.
2 A The hydrocarbons won't be developed and they 2 MR. NEALE: So that -- Judge Johnson, that
3 will be wasted. The problem is, you have a well in 3 concludes our direct testimony and exhibits from
4 Section 24 with a surface location here, and it's 4 Mr. Johnston. Maybe we could just ask him -- if you
5 already been drilled and producing. So it's already 5 would like, I'll ask him just one more time.
6 started the development pattern. 6 Q (BY MR.NEALE) So you believe this application
7 And then you have this well over in 7 should be approved in order to prevent waste. Is that
8 Section 15 that's been drilled from a pad to the south 8 correct?
9 up to the north, and it did not enter into this acreage. 9 A Yes.
10 So the development that's already been 10 MR. NEALE: And with that, Mr. -- Judge
11 initiated in the area is leaving this acreage out. And 11 Johnston, we offer our Exhibits 1 through 13 for
12 then the next couple of exhibits I'm going to present 12 admission, please.
13 the completion papers for the one well that is located 13 JUDGE JOHNSON: Without objection,
14 on Section 25. This is an Oxy well. 14 Applicant's 1 through 13 are admitted.
15 Then I'm going to present the completion 15 (Exhibit Applicant Nos. 1-13 admitted)
16 papers for this EOG well and for this RSP well which are 16 MS. SHEHEEN: No objection.
17 the two wells that have done the development down to the 17 MR. NEALE: I'm sorry.
18 south and not included this acreage. 18 JUDGE JOHNSON: Thank you.
19 Q Okay. So let's move to Exhibit No. 11, please. 19 MR.NEALE: And so we have Walter Jones as
20 A Exhibit No. 11 is the Oxy well that is located 20 I mentioned earlier, the VP of Land for Titus, and
21 on Section 25. It's the Medicine Man No. 1. 21 Sharon Shaheen, the New Mexico lawyer for Titus, and if
22 You can see it's completed in the Arapaho 22 Staff or if Ms. Mendoza has any questions of either of
23 Strawn. It was completed there in 2016 -- oops -- and 23 those two or Mr. Johnston, of course, they're all
24 you can see it has perforations down at 14,557 to 14913, 24 prepared to be available for questions.
25 So this is completed down below the Wolfcamp. 25 JUDGE JOHNSON: All right. Very good.
Page 22 Page 24
1 It is a pretty good well. I just printed 1 Before we begin clarifying examination from the
2 out the most recent portion of the production history, 2 Examiners I'll invite Staff to make any presentation
S and you can see it's pretty steadily producing about 3 they'd like to make at this time.
4 20,000 Mcf a month and about 6- or 700 barrels of 4 MS. MENDOZA: No, sir. We don't have a
5 condensate a month. 5 presentation to make. We just might have some closing
6 So I would expect that this well is 6 remarks to make sure certain issues are highlighted and
7 holding the Oxy acreage. 7 brought to the ALJ's attention to be included in the
8 Q Let's go to the next well which we've marked as 8 final proposed order.
9 Exhibit 12, please. 9 JUDGE JOHNSON: Allright. Very good.
10 A The next well is the EOG Resources Connie Mack 10 Thank you. Examiner Gaskamp, do you have any questions
11 No. 1H. This well was completed in the Phantom 11 for the Applicant or the Applicant's witnesses?
12 (Wolfcamp) Field. The TD of this well is 12,623 which 12 EXAMINER GASKAMP: I don't believe so.
13 is where the Wolfcamp is located, or at least that's 13 Thank you.
14 where this well landed. 14 JUDGE JOHNSON: So the issue of allocation
15 This well's potential is for 1,078 barrels 15 between the states, let's take that up for a minute.
16 of oil a day, along with 6,000 barrels of water, but 16 This seems somewhat similar to me as the -- as an
17 that's a pretty good well, 1,078 barrels a day. 17 allocation well-type permit where we're saying that
18 Q Allright. 18 every tract of a horizontal well path is considered a
19 A And then Exhibit 13 is the Form W-2 for the RSP 19 drill site tract, then presumably, you know, we can take
20 Permian, Pistol 24-24 No. 2H. This well was completed 20 each one of those tracts in isolation, and, you know,
21 in the Phantom (Wolfcamp). It's been producing since 21 address the permitting process in that way.
22 2017. It has 640 acres assigned to it. 22 It sounds to me like that's how the
23 Well -- and, again, it's landed at a depth 23 Applicant is treating this as well. Am I understanding
24 of roughly 12,800 feet. It potentialed for 374 barrels 24 that correctly, Mr. Neale?
25 of water -- excuse me -- 374 barrels of oil and day and 25 MR. NEALE: Yes, sir. You are. That's
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why -- for example, we believe that if this permit is
approved and the well drilled you'll see a surface
location in New Mexico as well as a representation of a
surface location in Texas at the state line.

JUDGE JOHNSON: And the need for the Rule
37 exception to avoid the 100-foot perpendicular
spacing, if we could talk a little bit more about that,
about the need for that.

I mean, is that going to make a huge
difference one way or the other? Is there -- is it
already expected that the nearest take-point will be
closer than that or is that just trying to afford
maximum flexibility during the drilling process?

MR. NEALE: So I'm not sure if either
Mr. Johnston or [ know the answer to that question.
Maybe Mr. Jones might.

MR. JONES: Yeah. Just as far as in the
completion procedures, instead of having a setback on
the New Mexico side of a hundred feet plus another
100-foot setback for completion purposes, that's 200
feet of treatable lateral that we would not be able to
complete without a variance.

So that obviously affects the economics of
the well and would certainly be something we would plan
to complete and would hope to complete.

Page 26

JUDGE JOHNSON: All right. Well, the
understanding there then would be that -- I mean, what
I'm used to seeing is that you have, you know, the same
company on both sides of that property line. You know,
they're going to be able to account in some way to their
mineral lessors.

Am I understanding correctly based on this
plat that the state of New Mexico owns the minerals
under the -- immediately adjacent to the state line?

MR. JONES: That's correct. They own the
minerals under Section 32.

JUDGE JOHNSON: And the state of New
Mexico was noticed for this hearing from what I
understand from the exhibits presented by the Applicant?

MR. JONES: That's correct.

MR. NEALE: Just one clarifying point,
but, Mr. Jones, those minerals north of the Texas line,
those are leased by Titus, are they not?

MR. JONES: That's correct. Yeah. We
have the leases on 100 percent of the New Mexico side of
the wellbore.

MR. NEALE: Allright.

JUDGE JOHNSON: And is there some kind of
joint operating agreement with Oxy that's making all of
this possible?
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MR. JONES: So currently there is not,
though we have been -- we've spoken quite a bit with
Oxy, and they are not -- they have no objections to us
pursuing this as an option.

We do not have an agreement in place at
this point and that's as much a function of not knowing
the viability, you know, as far as if this would be
approved by the Railroad Commission.

And so we were waiting to see some
feedback from the Commission and from the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division at which point we feel very
confident we will be able to enter into an agreement
with Oxy.

JUDGE JOHNSON: And does Titus own any
undivided interest in the tract in Texas?

MR. JONES: No, sir. We don't.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Allright. That would
seem to suggest a good faith claim issue on the permit.
What is Titus's good faith claim to seek a drilling
permit and Rule 37 exception for property it has no
interest in?

MR. NEALE: So that's -- that is a
dilemma, Judge Johnson, and that's why there have been
substantial discussions between Titus and Oxy, and the
decision -- the business decision was made that a

Page 28

farm-out or some similar type of agreement would not be
entered into between Titus and Oxy unless the permit
were approved. Then the idea then would be to enter
into a formal agreement for the development of this
triangular shaped tract in Texas.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Well, that would seem to
create something of a chicken and egg problem.

MR. NEALE: Well, that's exactly how we've
described it, sir.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Because on top of the
potential precedent that we're setting here about wells
drilled between the two states and the -- the
potentially thorny jurisdictional issues there I'm
curious about the basic jurisdictional issue of issuing
a permit for a piece of property that the Applicant
admits they don't have an interest in.

MR. NEALE: And we -- like I said, we
characterized it similar to your characterization and we
recognize that.

The problem is that there's a difficulty
in suggesting that an agreement should be entered into
that would result in the tying up of the acreage in
Texas in the event that there was not a permit to drill
that well.

JUDGE JOHNSON: I mean, the Magnolia case
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1 says that the Commission can't do a useless thing which 1 certainly willing to try to move along the discussions
2 is to issue -- I mean, that's directly out of the famous 2 with Oxy, and maybe if a Memorandum of Understanding is
3 quote from the case which is about issuing a drilling 3} necessary then we can pursue that -- that avenue. We
4 permit for which the Applicant can't demonstrate that it 4 just --
5 has a basic good faith claim. & JUDGE JOHNSON: Well, again, I want to be
6 It seemed to me that that's open and shut 6 very clear that I'm not suggesting to the parties what
7 at this point, that without that piece in place we can't 7 they need to do or not do to establish a good faith
8 even get to the issue of, you know, permitting this well 8 claim, but I'm just saying from my own experience
9 given these circumstances and determining the allocation 9 without even a bear minimum memorandum, I don't see how
10 between how the states are going to allocate production 10 that's supportable at this time.
11 and presumably tax revenue. 11 Now, we can certainly -- if you would like
12 I mean, that's kind of what I'm left with 12 we can certainly put a pin in that issue and perhaps
i3 here. Tell me how I can make a recommendation to the 13 that works itself out, as it were, while, you know, the
14 Commissions on this given all of the policy implications 14 Examiners are considering what recommendation to make to
15 that they're going to have to wrestle with, and I also 15 the Commission.
16 have to tell them that, oh, by the way, the Applicant 16 So let's go ahead. We can put the good
17 doesn't have a good faith claim to the tract on which 17 faith claim issue to one side for a second. I think
18 they are proposing to drill this well. 18 Mr. Jones's testimony establishes that they feel that
19 MR. NEALE: And I think the only thing 19 the Rule 37 exception is necessary to avoid potential
20 that we can say in response to that is that not only 20 waste and be able to tap into reserves that might
21 have there been substantial negotiations, but the folks 21 otherwise go unrecovered if both states have a 100-foot
22 at Oxy do not object to this application, and Mr. Jones 22 offset.
23 will tell you -- and [ think he already has -- that if 23 And [ suppose it's beyond my pay grade to
24 this permit were approved by New Mexico and Texas that 24 talk about whether we do a surface acreage allocation
25 he fully believes that an agreement to develop the tract 25 for revenues versus a wellbore application. I'm just
Page 30 Page 32
1 in Texas would occur. 1 wondering since the shape of this tract is such that,
2 But you're exactly right. Currently we 2 you know, the wellbores will get progressively longer in
3 don't have a legal document or a legal right to develop 3 the state of Texas. Is there some point at which it
4 the acreage in Texas. 4 doesn't -- I'm assuming that there's going to have to be
5 JUDGE JOHNSON: Well, it just seems to me 5 some reallocation of acreage here at some point.
6 that that's putting the cart before the horse. It 6 [s that just something that we'll have to
7 sounds like -- rather than wait and see if it's 7 take up as each well comes along, or has there been any
8 permitted before there's an agreement it sounds to me 8 discussion on that point?
9 like you need an agreement before it's permitted. 9 MR. NEALE: The discussion that we've
10 So I think that's where we're -- [ think 10 had -- and Mr. Jones can add to that if he likes. is
11 that's the only decision I'm really able to make here. 11 that we are trying to make this allocation formula match
12 Unless somebody can convince me otherwise that seems to 12 with what is the standard for New Mexico.
13 be the answer in this matter. 13 That's why we presented that Exhibit No. 8
14 MR. JONES: Is there -- would there be an 14 that showed what would happen based upon either surface
15 option for contingency. you know, to prove that only as 15 acreage or complete lateral footage which are typically
16 so long as there is an agreement between the parties 16 the only methodology that I'm aware of for horizontal
17 between Titus and Oxy or an affidavit or some sort of -- 17 wells crossing multiple tracts.
18 JUDGE JOHNSON: I mean, | would hesitate 18 The good news is. is that New Mexico
19 to speculate on the record what would be necessary here 19 typically requires surface acreage and surface acreage
20 for the Applicant. but. [ mean, without even something 20 would give a higher percentage to Texas than would a
21 like a memorandum of understanding, the fact that Oxy is 21 completed lateral.
22 here and not making a protest doesn't sound like a good 22 I think that if -- in this order we might
23 faith claim as I understand it and the rule to require 23 be able to have -- we're hoping to have something that
24 one. 24 would address that subject so that the next well would
25 MR. NEALE: Well, Judge Johnson, we're 25 not -- if following this precedent the next well would
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1 also be production allocated on surface acreage. 1 think the conclusion was that the majority of those
2 JUDGE JOHNSON: Mr. Neale and/or 2 subjects would be related to the surface location,
3 Ms. Mendoza. do we have -- does the Commission issue 3 which -- because it's going to be in New Mexico. Texas
4 orders on allocation wells that specify how the 4 would not really have much jurisdiction. if any. over
5 allocation is to be undertaken? 5 those operational issues. We have also --
6 MR. NEALE: No, sir, not typically. 6 MS. MENDOZA: And that is something
7 JUDGE JOHNSON: Yeah, I didn't think so, 7 that -- sorry. Go ahead. Mr. Neale.
8 but 50 -- but you'd be wanting something like this in 8 MR. NEALE: One other thing. We have also
9 the order for this well? 9 talked about this allocation of production and payment
10 MR. NEALE: Well, I think that -- if the 10 of severance taxes. and we had them -- the Staff
11 idea here is to sort of develop a template for 11 recommend that on our production report not only do we
12 administrative approval of subsequent wells I think that 12 report the proportionate production from Texas. but we
13 would be of assistance because of the predominance in 13 also include a number. which is the gross number. so
14 New Mexico of surface acreage allocation. 14 that anybody attempting to research the production from
15 MR. JOHNSTON: The Commission has issued 15 this reservoir by this well it could have a gross number
16 orders for Rule 10s where you have diversity and 16 even though it only would be -- some portion of that
17 ownership where they specify the allocation method. 17 would be allocated to Texas.
18 JUDGE JOHNSON: Okay. Ms. Mendoza, | 18 MS. MENDOZA: And just to add onto that.
19 mean, in terms of what the Examiners would recommend to 19 the practical aspects of pollution flaring in other sort
20 the Commission. I mean. is there any -- any -- anything 20 of operational concerns, I believe that that's something
21 you might offer us on that point. 21 that we would address in that MOU with New Mexico and
22 Is that something that the Examiners would 22 would not need to be addressed in the drilling permit
23 leave to the Commissioners to decide or would they be 23 application.
24 wanting a recommendation on that in some way? 24 JUDGE JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. That's
25 MS. MENDOZA: I'm not sure. I'm happy to 25 good to know. All right. Other than the good faith
Page 34 Page 36
1 go and do some research. [ was unfamiliar with any Rule 1 claim issue, again, to me, and kind of thinking about
2 10 orders. I'm happy to go do some research on that, 2 this before we got here today, you know, this seems to
3 though. and I'd be happy to file a brief after the fact 3 walk and quack like an allocation well-type issue.
4 with that research, the results of that research if that 4 And certainly the Commission has been
5 would be useful, though. 5 comfortable now for some time issuing allocation
6 JUDGE JOHNSON: I suspect that it would. 6 permits, and that the basic concept of allocation
7 [ think we could also put the Applicant on doing similar 7 permits has, you know, received something of a blessing
8 work to kind of help guide the Examiners on what we 8 from the court system.
9 might think about when making recommendations to the ] So it certainly seems to me that the -- as
10 Commission. 10 far as the portion of the well that exists within the
11 MS. MENDOZA: Absolutely. 11 state of Texas, it seems like the policy concerns
12 JUDGE JOHNSON: Thank you. What about -- 12 surrounding the permitting itself are perhaps less
13 I'm just thinking out loud here. 13 salient than issues like how do you allocate revenue.
14 You know, what about issues of pollution 14 how do you allocate responsibility for other regulatory
15 or concerns about frac hits? I mean, who is going to be 15 issues that come up in operations.
16 responsible for those issues and is that something that 16 But it sounds like. from what I'm hearing
17 we need to take up in the permitting process? 17 from Ms. Mendoza, that that would be addressed through a
18 I'm assuming it's not something that 18 separate agreement between the state agencies through at
19 really is taken up in the permitting process because the 19 least a memorandum of understanding and that all the
20 assumption would be -- it would be one state or the 20 Examiners need do is address the issue of the permit
21 other. Any thoughts on that? 21 itself.
22 MR. NEALE: So, yes. sir. Judge. So we 22 So I think that's all the questions I
23 had a -- we being Rick Johnston and I had a conference 23 have. Ms. Mendoza, you --
24 call with Paul Dubois, Lorenzo Garza and Jessica Mendoza 24 MS. MENDOZA: Judge Johnson -- I'm sorry.
25 to talk about those sort of operational issues. and | 25 JUDGE JOHNSON: Go ahead.

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

9 (Pages 33 to 36)




Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM

Page 69 of 119

D~ o =W

N RORNRNRNRNRRE RE 2 s s e
O WNRF OWO-S &0 s WN P OW

@ ~l oy U L M

NNRNNRNRNE R P e e
G WNEF O WU WN P O W

Page 37

MS. MENDOZA: Yeah, sorry. Canl
interrupt real quick? Most operational issues that
you -- all operational issues that you identified Staff
does foresee entering into an agreement with New Mexico
except for the allocation of production issue which is
something that we believe that the ALJ -- sorry -- the
Commissioners -- we would like to seek guidance from the
Commissioners on that. as we believe that's more of a
policy decision and not a procedural decision which
would be Staff's domain. the procedural aspect of that.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Okay. Well, at this point
if the -- I'm looking at the chart that is in Exhibit 8
for the Applicant. The indications are that the state
of New Mexico is willing to allocate on an acreage basis
that would seem to be the advantage of the people of the
state of Texas and presumably the royalty owners in the
state of Texas.

So, | mean, to the extent that the
Examiners would like the -- I'm sorry. The
Commissioners would like the Examiners to talk about
their potential policy options. You know, that would
seem to be -- at least on this application that would
seem to be favorable to the state.

But we can certainly include that in an
Examiners' Report that -- and they can then -- they then

Page 38

can take that up in a vote if that's the -- if that --

that sounds like to me the appropriate allocation of job
responsibilities between the Examiners and the
Commissioners --

(Laughter)

MR. NEALE: Yeah.

JUDGE JOHNSON: -- unless I'm missing
something.

MS. MENDOZA: I think that sounds
appropriate to Staff.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Very good. Well, in that
case -- [ mean, Mr. Neale. | guess that leaves then the
process between Titus and Oxy to potentially beat the
Examiners to an Examiners' Report on the good faith
claim issue.

MR. NEALE: Yes, sir. That's my
understanding as well.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Would the Applicant like
the Examiners to hold the record open for any particular
period of time before filing an Examiners' Report?

MR. NEALE: So let's maybe ask Mr. Jones
that question. Of course. he's heard the discussion on
the record today. And so do you have any opinion about
the possibility of developing some sort of memorandum of
understanding between Titus and Oxy in the event that
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this permit is approved as you mentioned sort of a
condition to the drilling permit entered into by the
parties, not by the Railroad Commission?

MR. JONES: Yes. Ido believe that's
something we could get in place. I obviously can't
speak for Oxy in that regard.

I do think with a little bit more color
that we've gained here and just kind of hearing I think
that would be helpful as far as keeping this moving
forward.

If we could have -- [ don't know what the
typical timeline is for how long it takes you to have
that -- the case -- how long it is usually kept open,
but, I mean, anywhere from 60 to 90 days I feel like we
should be able to get something in place with Oxy in
that time.

JUDGE JOHNSON: When was the application
sent to the Hearings Division?

MR. NEALE: So if you look at our Exhibit
No. 4, I believe it was March 5.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Okay. So this hasn't been
with us very long.

MR. NEALE: Actually this letter was filed
in CASES on March 8th.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Well, unless there are any

Page 40

strong objections from anyone here I am not adverse to
holding the record open in this matter for 90 days. Of
course, if something were to occur prior to that time 1
would hope that the Applicant would let us know well in
advance of 90 days if that happened.

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

MR. NEALE: We would definitely do that.
Yes, sir.

JUDGE JOHNSON: And let me stress that I'm
in no way telling the Applicant what constitutes a good
faith claim.

The rule promulgated by the Commission
establishes what a good faith claim is, and so however
the parties want to work that out I am making no
pre-sentiments or pre-statements about what that looks
like.

MR. JONES: Understood. Thank you.

JUDGE JOHNSON: All right. Well, hearing
no objection I am going to go ahead and hold the record
in this matter open for 90 days, and then we can -- we
will reach out to the Applicant when they give us some
indication of the status of this matter.

If we could, I would appreciate it if we
in the next week or so do get a posthearing conference
set sometime within that 90-day time frame. And I'm
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sorry. That probably didn't come out as clearly as |
intended it to mean.

Mr. Neale, if you could consult with
Docket Services. That may be too far out for them, but
start working on giving us a placeholder. Of course, if
we don't need the prehearing conference we can simply
cancel it.

But that way it gives us all a reminder
not to let this sit without somebody circling back
around and checking on it.

MR. NEALE: Yes, sir.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Allright. I'm going to
assess the cost of today's transcript to the Applicant.

Is there anything we need to -- anything further we need
to take up at this time?

MR. NEALE: [ guess the only thing is, is
if a document ensues from the discussion with Oxy and
Titus we would like to mark that and submit that as
Exhibit 14.

JUDGE JOHNSON: Well, since the record
will be open we won't even have to call it late-filed.
So, yes, that will be fine. You can submit that as
Exhibit 14.

(Exhibit Applicant No. 14 to be submitted

if warranted)

Page 42

MR. NEALE: Yeah, I think that's all we
had. Thank you, sir.

JUDGE JOHNSON: All right. Ms. Mendoza,
you had mentioned maybe making a final statement, but
have we kind of covered everything that Staff wanted to
discuss today?

MS. MENDOZA: Yes, sir. You've hit
everything that we were concerned about. So, thank you.

JUDGE JOHNSON: All right. Very good.
Well, again -- I believe I said this already, but just
in case, the -- I'm assessing the cost of the transcript
to the Applicant, and if there's nothing further for us
to take up at this time, I note that it is 2:30 p.m. on
April 13, 2021, and subject to the record remaining
opening we will close the transcript for today and go
off the record.

Thank you.

(Proceedings concluded at 2:30 p.m.)
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )

I, William C. Beardmore, Certified Shorthand
Reporter in and for the State of Texas, do hereby
Certify that the above-mentioned matter occurred as
hereinbefore set out.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT the proceedings of such
were reported by me or under my supervision, later
reduced to typewritten form under my supervision and
control and that the foregoing pages are a full, true,
and correct transcription of the original notes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and seal this 18th day of April 2021.

WILLIAM C. BEARDMORE
Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 918 - Expires 4/30/21

Dave Howard and Associates
Firm No. 440

10917 Shady Hollow Drive
Austin, Texas 78748
512.282.0313
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 21794

AFFIDAVIT OF GEOLOGIST ALLEN FRIERSON

I, being duly sworn on oath, state the following:

1. This affidavit and the attached exhibits are submitted in connection with the filing
of the above-referenced application, pursuant to 19.15.4 NMAC and the public health emergency
protocols implemented by the Division for virtual hearings.

2. I am a petroleum geologist employed as the Geology Manager for Titus Oil &
Gas Production, LLC (“Titus”) and familiar with the subject application and geology involved.

3. I have previously testified before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division as an
expert witness in petroleum geology matters. My credentials as a petroleum geologist have been
accepted by the Division and made a matter of record. My education and work experience are as
follows: I graduated from Washington & Lee University with a bachelor of science degree in
geology. Ireceived a master of science degree in geology from the Colorado School of Mines and
a master of business administration degree from the University of Oklahoma. 1 have been
employed at Titus as a petroleum geologist since 2017 to the present. Prior to working at Titus, I
was with Devon Energy from 2013 to 2017. I have been working on New Mexico oil and gas
matters for approximately five years.

4. Exhibit B-1 is a geological summary for the proposed horizontal spacing unit

(“HSU”) and related well, the El Campeon Fed Com 404H (“El Campeon 404H”).

5. Exhibit B-2 is a locator map with the cross-section indicated.
Exhibit B
1 Titus Oil & Gas Production LLC

NMOCD NO. 21872
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6. Exhibit B-3 includes the spacing unit schematic for the above-referenced
application, which illustrates the location of the HSU outlined by a red-hashed polygon; the
approximate location of the proposed well; and the wells in the two-well cross-section referenced
in the stratigraphic cross-section exhibit (Exhibit B-6).

7. Exhibit B-4 is a Wolfcamp structure map. The red-hashed polygon indicates the
proposed HSU. The contour intervals of the structure map are 50° contour intervals and are green
lines on the map with depth labels. Data control points are posted in pink. I do not observe any
faulting, pinch-outs, or other geologic impediments or hazards to developing this targeted interval
with a horizontal well.

8. Exhibit B-5 is a Wolfcamp A isopach map, which is formatted similarly to the
structure map (Exhibit B-4). Contour intervals are 10’ on this map. Exhibit B-5 indicates that this
well is placed in a zone that is consistently greater than 300’ thick for the entirety of the lateral.
Exhibit B-5 further supports that there are no interpreted faults, pinch-outs, or other geologic
impediments or hazards to developing this targeted interval with a horizontal well.

9. Exhibit B-6 is a stratigraphic cross-section portraying triple-combo logs. Track 1
is the gamma ray log, which is scaled from 0 to 150 api units. Track 2 consists of neutron (blue)
and density (red) porosity logs scaled from 40% to -10%. The green shading on the density
porosity log is greater than 6%. Track 3 is the deep resistivity log from 0.2 ohmm to 2000 ohmm.
The red shading on the curve is greater than 20 ohmm. A combination of these logs was used to
determine “pay” and select the landing zone for the well. The cross-section identifies the key tops
used to evaluate the reservoir and landing target for the proposed well. A simplified wellbore is
on the cross-section showing the landing target interval in the Northwest to Southeast stratigraphic

cross-section.
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10.  Exhibit B-7 contains a gunbarrel diagram. This shows the approximate landing
zone in reference to the type logs for the area, and the associated spacing of the wellbore within
the HSU.

11.  The measured depth is approximately 21,460’ and the true vertical depth is
approximately 12,581 for the well.

12. The true vertical depth of the target formation is approximately 12,645 (Top of
Wolfcamp A Shale) to approximately 12,962’ (Base of Wolfcamp A Shale) based on the Beckham
19 1 (API: 30025370) type log. The target formation is the same on both sides of the state line.

13.  Based on my geologic study of the area, I conclude the following:

a. The horizontal spacing and proration unit is justified from a geologic standpoint.

b. There are no structural impediments or faulting that will interfere with horizontal
development.

c. Each quarter-quarter section in the unit, including lands in New Mexico and in
Texas, will contribute more or less equally to production.

d. The preferred well orientation in this area is north-south. This is because the
inferred orientation of the maximum horizontal stress is roughly east-west.

14.  The Exhibits to this Affidavit were prepared by me, or compiled from Titus’s
business records.

15. The granting of this Application is in the interests of conservation, the protection
of correlative rights, and the prevention of waste.

16.  The foregoing is correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TARRANT

)
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)

Page 83 of 119

Allen Frierson

Subscribed to and sworn before me this 15th day of June, 2021.

— ——

g,
\“l‘;s. ...No)‘l
4\ E

AL Ill
'.l'-

<
3
q,-‘:,

.\.

i

REED BRUNETTE
.-.; Notary Public, $State of Texas
\:.. Comm. Expires 11-15-2022
TGS Notary ID 131798223

I[-15-2022

PO DLt

Nofary Public

My Commission expires
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
FOR APPROVAL OF PRODUCTION ALLOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 21872

AFFIDAVIT OF ENGINEER MARSHALL HICKEY

I, being duly sworn on oath, state the following:

1. I am an engineer employed as Chief Executive Officer with Titus Oil & Gas
Production, LLC (“Titus”), and I am familiar with the subject application and the lands involved.

2. This affidavit and the referenced exhibit(s) are submitted in connection with the
filing of the above-referenced application, pursuant to 19.15.4 NMAC and the public health
emergency protocols implemented by the Division for virtual hearings.

3. I have not previously testified before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
as an expert witness. My credentials are as follows: I graduated from the University of Texas in
2011 with a Bachelor of Science in petroleum engineering with honors. From 2011 to 2016, I
worked in the oil and gas industry as a petroleum engineer with Marathon Oil Company,
specifically serving as reservoir engineer in Wyoming and completions engineer in Texas. From
2016 to 2017, I worked for EnCap Investments, L.P. as a petroleum engineer focused on project
economics and reservoir engineering. Since 2017, I have founded and served as chief executive
officer of Titus, a Delaware Basin operator, and handled all reservoir engineering duties until late
2020 when we staffed a full-time reservoir engineer. As the chief executive officer of Titus, I have
managed the drilling and completion of approximately twenty (20) horizontal wells and an ongoing

two rig drilling program. Exhibit C
Titus Oil & Gas Production LLC

NMOCD NO. 21872
JUNE 17, 2021
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4. The stress in the rock in this area of the Delaware Basin is such that the orientation
of the wells should be north/south. It is not economic to drill short north/south laterals in the
eastern portion of irregular shaped Section 25 in Loving County, Texas. This portion of Section
25 is best developed by drilling a lateral from a surface location in New Mexico.

5. Previous development in Texas occurred south to north, but stopped short of
Section 25. See Exhibit A-7 at pdf pages 23-37. If this portion of Section 25 in Loving County is
not developed as proposed in this application, it may not be developed; it would be an undeveloped
island. Underlying hydrocarbons will not be developed; rather, such hydrocarbons will be wasted.

6. The proposed development across the state line will result in more recoverable
hydrocarbons in New Mexico.

7. The Exhibits to this Affidavit were prepared by me, or compiled from Titus’s
business records.

8. The granting of this Application is in the interests of conservation, the protection
of correlative rights, and the prevention of waste.

0. The foregoing is correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT

Wl Uy

Marshall Hickey

STATE OF TEXAS )
)ss
COUNTY OF TARRANT )

Subscribed to and sworn before me this 15th day of June, 2021,

RLRALGT

Notary Public

i o o

My Commission expires [ ~15-2022
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC
FOR APPROVAL OF PRODUCTION ALLOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 21872

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF SANTA FE g >

I, Sharon T. Shaheen, attorney for Applicant TITUS OIL & GAS PRODUCTION, LLC,
upon oath state that I caused notice of the application to be sent by certified mail through the
United States Postal Service (“USPS”) on April 16, 2021, to all uncommitted interest owners
sought to be pooled in this proceeding. Evidence of mailing to all parties is attached hereto as
Exhibit A. In addition, notice was directed, to all owners to whom notice was mailed, by
publication in the Hobbs News-Sun on April 21, 2021, which is reflected in the Affidavit of
Publication attached hereto as Exhibit B. Exhibit B demonstrates to my satisfaction that any owner
who did not receive personal notice through the certified mailing was properly served by
publication.

Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC, has conducted a good faith, diligent effort to find the

names and correct addresses for the interest owners entitled to receive notice of the Application

filed herein.

/3///2 Arvov) ,7 %&/fwfb

SHARON T. SHAHEEN

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on this 15th day of June, 2021.

NolaE Public U

OFFICIAL SEAL

Michelle H. Moore

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires:

My Commission Expires: 11-18-202}
Exhibit D
Titus Oil & Gas Production LLC
NMOCD NO. 21872
JUNE 17, 2021
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

® Sendne Dlnaca nrnt vale nama addrass. and ZIP+4® in this box®

Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

S0

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

US.Postal Service”
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
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w \Domestic Mail Only,
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o
r\_
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m ‘ostage
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- Occidental Petroleum
iy 5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
g Houston, TX 77046
-
“= to Affidavit of Notice

Eragent

A. Signature Q
X OU/ [ Addressee

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B. Raﬁvy (Printed Name) (/7&15- 7ﬁeli\rery

1. Article Addressed to:

“Occidental Petroleum

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 12 I Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: g,ua"

—

5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110

Houston, TX 77046

AR RO

9590 9402 1258 5246 3421 29

a. Service Type {1 Priority Mall Express®

= et frnm carvire label)

7015 1730 0000 9774 4759

1o Collect m masivary Restricted Delivery.
n.n'od Mall Restricted Delivery
Jor $500)

1 Slgnature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery

[ Adult Signature I Registered Mail™
[ Adult Signature Restrigted Delivery [ Registered Mall Restricted
@ Certlfled Mall® very
O Certifled Mall Restricted Dellvery | ] Flatum Receipt for
O Gollect on Delivery Merchandise
{1 Signature Confirmation™

: PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053
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If YES, enter dellvery address below: [ No

8. Service Type I Priority Mall Express®

[ Certifled Mall Restricted Delivery

Delivery
W Return nawptfar
[ Collect on Delivery Merchandise

2. Article Number (Transfer from service label)

7015 1730 0000 9774 4872

Signature Gonfirmation

qestrlctéd DelWe:y Restricted Delivery

O Adult Signature [ Registered Mall™
[ Adult Signature Restrigted Delivery 0 Hmiemd Mail Restricted
i Certified Mall®

o Collecl on Delivery Restrictad Delivery g Signature Confirmation™

Released to I maging =679 72921 17:59¢ £919 BEN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Return Receipt i
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Received by OCD: 6/15/202T 751713 TS TRACKING |
| 0 First-Class Mail
| I Postage & Fees Paid
| USPS
| “ I‘I " I | | ’ Permit No. G-10
i 9590 9402 1258 524k 3419 A8k
I 2
| United Stat?s S Sonriar Diancn nrnt v mmme AAArmne o
Postal Service
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

-
Ee— [T
_:U
_3‘
BT T At — oy
pm=msemm———y T
_—— I~
I——————
“r’
e O
“D
_—
*D
e e
*El
_—m
_rL
e e |
SN ]
mm
_H
_ O

N

2]
E .

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

: US PostalSérwce_

e CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
‘0l Doimestic Mail .Qnly
0 2 % )
=l | eryinformationvisitions website allwwilisps com s
o
<o B
- [Sertified Mal e
~ ertifled Mall Fee = ;‘:&‘ﬁp\ i
[l St A
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fon s approprato)] '\ 6
3 | ClAstuen Receipt (hardsopy) e h??\ Of\r
3 | [Return Receipt (slectronic) $ P ,B'f 5
3 | CCertied Mall Restricted Dalivary  $ \gm
O | [Jadutt Signaturs Required 5 \
o [0 Adutt Signature A Delivery §
m Postage
: ammy L. Morrison, lrustee of
L Sammy & Sibyl Morrison Mineral Trust
r 4617 Breezeway Ct.
= Midland, Texas 79707

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

| ® Complete items 1, 2, and 3, A. Signaturgs &
W Print your name and address on the reverse | O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. X L ' °f i O Addressee
| W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs, B. Rgseived by (Printed Name) C. Date of Deivery
\__oron the front if space permits. A U o
| 1. Arlicle Addressed to: D. Is delivery adtiress different from tem 17 LI Yes
| Sy Morson, T ristes o - IFYES, enter delivery address below: [ No
| Sammy & Sibyl Morrison Mineral Trust
4617 Breezeway Ct.
Midland, Texas 79707
o - 3, Service Type i
O Adult S!gmtum S E:g;sw»mm
', E_gumu r&pgm‘ugﬂastm Delvery O Rogistered Mal Resticted
very
9590 9402 1258 5246 3419 86 1 Golacsan oyecrotod Daliery @ Retun Racalpt for
|| 2. Artlcle Number (Trnsfar from saniiea Tahal [ Gallact on Nilivery Restricted Defivery T Signature Gonfirmation™
| 7015 1730 0000 9774 4895 lncorcodoney RO Confmaton
. | P Lk L

; PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000.9053
Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

Domestic Refurn Receipt
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Received by OCD: (/I 5/2029-4=5148 I’Vl

pe)

TRACKING #

JRBATIATA )

9590 9402 1258 524k 3420 75

United States
Postal Service

2015 1730 0000 /774 4797
?0L5 1730 00DOO 9774 4797

{il

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10

» Sanrar: Plaase tirint vour name. address. and ZIP+4 in this box®

Fs

LLAW FIRM

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

= 404H (21872) — Notice
Letter - 15412-2101/STS

"US. Postal Service”

Domestic Mail Only

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Certilied Mall Fes

2] Retwrd Ascelipt (+
] Raturn Recalpt |

Tra SENVICES & F oS lcheck bax, add faa as appropora)

[ Adult Bignature F

$ SAn.
Ic) $ 4 #f? f 5‘ slrnw
] Certifled Mall Restrictad Dellvery  $ _ﬁ& éy

[ Adutt Signature Required $

d Delivery §

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3,
W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, NM 87501

A. Signature

£
g
&

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

O Agent
[J Addressee

« 1. Arlicle Addressed to:

State Land Office

310 Old Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, NM 87501

BRIV

9590 9402 1258 5246 3420 75

B. Bgceived by (Printed Nams)

C. Dz of Dilivery

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Type
O Adult Signature

@ Certifled Mall®
O Certlfled Mall Restricted Delivery

2. Article Number (Transfer from sarvice lahall

7015 1730 0000 9774 ‘-l?‘l?

O Collect on Dellvery

Restricted Dellvery

s T

O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery

O Priorlty Mall Express®
O Registered Mall™
tered Mall Restricted

[ ] Ralurn Recelpt for

{3 Callect on Delivery Restricted Defivery ] Signature ConﬂrmatlonTM

[ Signature Conflrmation
Restricted Dellvery

: PS Form 3811 July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Released to Imaging:

6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

Domestic Return Recelpt
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Received by OCD: 6152021 AISTASPUKING #

|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
i
[
|
|
|
|
|
|

LT

3590 940 L2548

USPS

[}

Ml

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid

Permit No. G-10

524k 3420 c0

United States
Postal Service

\\\\\ \\I\\I\\\l\\\\\\l\\\\\||\|\(\I\\I‘l

mminmn malAdeann AR FIDLAT in thic “"\(‘
] F_ ol WMo bl e
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM
PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

404H (21872) — Notice
Letter - 15412-2101/STS

. U S Postal Se
I CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
NN Domestic Mail Only.
?— ? T Eor deliveryintorniation  visitoutivebsiie at l-“-’*'n”hﬂ-‘-‘-m?m"'t-'
= T
N~ ~ E
~ I~ :.w jacl Mall Fae NN\
o o Exire Sarvices & o6 [ahock box, 0dd fe as apoaaT mhFE
[ R ] Raturn Recelpt { y) $ _éuh
3 3 | [dReturn Recelpt (slectronic) $ \ Bwrk
O 3 | [)Certified Mall Restrctad Dalivery  $ “’“ ate A\
3 3 | [Jadut Signature Required $__ 87 50.‘
[Tl Signaturs f ) Cafvesy $ JS?O
o o Postaga
m m
[ Dl - Oxy USA, Inc.
A A R 5 Sreenway Plaza, Suite 110
L o Houston, Texas 77046
M 4 fsele SEEEEER S EEE
3 OO bageenges
~ r~

EET .ih-‘lf

se [orlnst (uc.flm 0ng

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
W Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

x  C /4 B

[ Addresses

B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Dellvery

Lo~ |LFIA-

1. Article Addressed to:
Oxy USA, Inc.
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, Texas 77046

I

9590 9402 1258 5246 3420 20

D. Is delivety address different from ftem 1? [ Yes ™

If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
3. Service Type O Priority Mail Express®
[l Adult Signature [ Registered Mail™
0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery istered Mall Restrictey
N Certified Mall®
O Certified Mail Restricted Dellvery B Return Recelpt for
1 Collect on Dellvery Marchandise

2. Artlcle Number (Transfer from sarvica Iahail -

7015 1730 0000 9774 4858

L] Colleat on Delivery Restricted Delivery B Signature Confirmation™
[ Signature Cenfirmation
lsstncted Dellvery Restricted Defivery

e

i PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

Domestic Return Receipt
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:4% EMIACKING #

9590 9402 1258 524k 3420 ba

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10

Il

United States e T AR T i Lll
stal Service
Redt MONTGOMERY '
LAW FIRM

PO. Box 2307

Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

404H (21872) ~ Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

US l;c:)gi'él_f's'érvi.cé'“
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

@ Complete ifems 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

H Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

0O oo
e Domestic Mail On}
= 0; el (
e ) m m o T T M‘ On y :
mm— T [ delivenvinformationy visiy QU vebsite at wivi, uUSpsicome,
=_—= L
—— e A o]
e Y
—_— K X emavarte
et e
———— O T
 ——— Alra Services & Foes fohock beue, add fea a3 apropriate)
————— 0O | Orewn Recalpt (hardcopy) L A s A FE N?\fi
.—___I - — O O | OAstun Recelpt {slectronic) [ D - AN ‘F'oslmark I
—— ] O [ Canllied Muil Rantricton Datveey ¢ __ 8|
e O O Dﬁwhs@ﬂnlmmﬁﬂd $ h[-lﬂ ‘ B 'mzl
____-_"—'— oo [ Adutt Signature Reatricied Delivery $
e ————— X 7
e ey m m POSI!QG i lSPO 8{504
—_———— 3 3 B Devon Energy Production Company, LE
—— L0 1} 8 333 W Sheridan Ave o™
——— ) _—
——— S Oklahoma City, OK 73102

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY b
A. Signature i

X o AS L B

O Addresses
B. RecBlved inted Name)’ C. Date of Delivery
G

1. Article Addressed to: —a .
Devon Energy Production Company, L
333 W Sheridan Ave
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

LRV

590 9402 1258 5246 3420 68

D. Is delivery address different from item 17/ L1 Ve
IFYES, enter delivery address bl : I
L

2. Articla Number (Transfar from sarvica labal)

7015 173B--0000 9774 4810

3. Service Type O Pririty Mall Express®

0 Aduit Signature O Reglsterad Mail™

L1 Adult Signatura Restricted Dellvery O He?mud Mall Restricted

W Certifid Mall® Dellvery

01 Ceriified Mail Restricted Delivery & Ratumn Recelpt for

memu' Da 03 Signature Confirmation™

O Collect on De! estricted Dalivery nature Confiymaticar™ +
= 1 WY T O Signature Gonflimation'

‘il Restricted Dellvery Restricted Delivery
—T

1 PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

Domestic Return Receipt |
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Page 103 of 119

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Received by ()Cll): 671572021 4}14{81111'(“0'# l “ “ I
Permit No, G-10

MU

9590 9402 1258 524k 34E0 5l

* Sender: Pleasa orinf vour name addrass and ZIP+4% in this hny®

United States
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504- 2307

| _ Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) ~ Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

|
[
|
1
1
|
|
1[
I| Postal Service
|
|
1|
]
l|
|
|
|

H"l

_ U S, Postal Serwce
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

sn  San Ramon, CA 94583

EZT

o
|
1 |
1
1 N~ - : :
1 ———————SIVIN | Domestic Mail Only
" s x R x
N 1,' Sadeat—ppp— 1~ O~
iy ]
{rey I"'." —_——
_\1.1 :‘: ¥ ﬂ e ———] =4 0
g ———— NN
i 1 R e——— i R | I ] N '{ilh “"E;'\\k-i\ﬂ
ol —_— Etlra Services & Fo8s (check box, 800 fas as approprals) | —douk s 80 F
ol | —_— O 3 Return Recelpt (hardcopy) $__
: e ek &
la s [ 3 | [JReturn Recalpt (slectronic) $___ Iff:" L P@é’lam?j
4 J':unl e DO O | [certified MailF Delivery  § Y Hare A
& m e O 3 | adutt Signature Required s 1 . iC\DO 8?50 v
— e —— o o 7] Aduit Signature Restricted Delivery $ reat
. E e o m [Postage
e A Inc.
o '3 3 e Chevron p.S.A ; Road sl
(30 e il 6001 Bollinger Canyon Roa
Baw e E LT oSt
——— T
—————— O
~- ™~

(o7 SR SRS

{PSIForna800,/Apnl201aRsNiz5e-v2 00080870 See Reverse forinstructions)

—
.

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY i
® Print your name and address on the reverse

A. Signature /0
/ . I Agent
so that we can return the card to you. Sl M'/ O Addrasses

® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, - rinked Neme) C. Date of Delivery
| oron the front if space permits. f AP D/ ¢ ?,. 2.-. 2/
1. Article Addressed to: D. ls delivery address difietént from flem 17 L1 Yes
' Chevron U S. A. Inc. If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
| San Ramon, CA 94583

3. Service Type [ Priority Mail Express®
[J Adult Signature O Reglstered Mail™
i~
g Certified Mall® g:ﬂva;‘ :
Certified Mall Restricted Delive tum Receipt for
9590 9402 1258 5246 3420 51 £ ot on ey . oY g
I" 2. Article Number. (Transfer.from service label) i [ Collect on D]dhf@ﬂ' Restricted Delvery & g:g:::::: ggg;m:::g:
7015 1730 0O0OOD 9774 HEE? ! Restricted Dellvery Restricted Delivery
| » PS Ferm 3811 1y 9015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Reteipt |

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM



Received by OCD: (/I 572021 4:51:48 PM

USPS TRACKING #

T

9590 9u02 1258 524k 34lH 79

First-Class Malil

“ “ \ Postage & Fees Paid
USPS
Permit No. G-10

P+42 in this box®

| United States
| Postal Service

* Sender: Please orint vour name. address. and Zl

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS

LAW FIRM
L

PO. Box 2307

L Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

Mexico 87504-2307

404H (21872) — Notice

|
|
|
|
|
ll. Santa Fe, New
|
|
|
|

: SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
| so that we can return the card to you.

m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

Letter — 15412-2101/8TS

ice
u EEHTIFIE;B MAIL‘"’ RECEIPT

"3, Article Addressed to:

|

l 2821 West 7th Street, Suite 500
| Fort Worth, Texas 76107
|
|

RN

m_———— OO
s 2 'omestic'Va;
| -——'—h =& =
h
| S =5 O
e [~ -
——— N
—— =y
1 i
[=——— S O | Clretn Recaipt (hardc:::;ﬂ oo “:dm - i NM
e ——) = g [ Return Receipt {alectronic) 1 " NTA FE
—-—-—_—,— e —— == [ Gertifted Mail Restrictad Delivery  § _ . o
.._._.___'_'—_"' O Adult Signature Required 5 ‘ 6
e —— O o [l Adut Signaturs Restricted Dellvery $ AP“
—— (T] {1 |PUStage 8750
———— 1 g Pegasus Resources, LLC
e 2 ',2 2821 West 7th Street Suite 500
e ]
oo Fort Worth, Texas 761 07
| Sl

D. Is delivery address different from ite
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

O Priority Mall Express®

3. Service Type
3 Registered Mail™

[J Adult Signature
1 Adult Signature Restricted Dellvery OR ed Mail Restricted
® Certified Mail® D

] Return Haoelpt for

3 Certified Mall Restricted Delivery
I:I Colleot on Dellvery

0 Coltect on Deivery Restrlcted Dellvery 0 Slgnature Conﬂrmationm
! [} Signature Confirmation

|
|
|
f 9590 9402 1258 5246 3419 79
; 2, Article Number (Transfer from service label)

|

7015 1730 0OOO 9774 4902

I Hestncted Déllvery g Restricted Delivery

R ebeased tol magr;/;g_ 6716720 4 FR1575) 7530-02-000-0083

Domestic Return Retaipt

Page 104 of 119



Received by OCD: 6/153£2024A4+5448P
uarln;l‘{-mNG #

T

5ouk 3420 ac

First-Class Malt
Postage & Fees Paid

[l

USPS
Permit No. G-10

e |

|

1

I United states * Senrar Ploaca
l| Postal Service

nrint untir nama arddrace and Z1ID+42 in this

u) CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS

LAW FIRM
a5 AN

PO. Box 2307

Santa Fe, New

|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
Mexico 87504-2307 |
|
|

L__ Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) — Notice |
Letter — 15412-2101/8TS |]

| SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

E Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

| W Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

| m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

| m

e ———— T ]
Se—— ) v ) . 3
=== g _Domestic Mail. Only,
[t

aF o

== - wabsite atiwww lisps com:y
[ —— ™ -
E=———
e S 3 PR
em— $ "‘“"1‘-’- o] it M N
E———— X\ra Services & Fao «npmmnm‘ - Ll
e o g (=] DHMurn Racsipt (hard?;::;ﬂ = lt:l'fn = te), e
o ——— o g [ Rsturn Racsipt (slectronic) 8 ‘» i 1 C LGt
a—-—_..“- oo [ Gertitiag Mait Reatricted Delivery & Foarmmk
e ——— ] Adut Signature Required 3 875 e
e $ TISPPC DU

———— ) utt Signature Restricted Dellvery $ 7
———— m m I
——— N s ;
IR NM Taxation & Revenue Dept.
— 1100 South St. Francis Drive
[——— onty

o Santa Fe, NM 87504

™~ ™~

S UL --.'L-'_}_ir'l'?_'5.'3!3:[J;._-.-gg-‘?:_.g.nj;.;;.- ==

e Heverselloninsiruclions)

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
x /~/ [ Agent

) % [ Addressee
B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Deliyery
¥ d K (T LRI I

1. Article Addressed to:
NM Taxation & Revenue Dept.
1100 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87504

D. ja%l address different from ftem 17 [ Yes
f enter delivery agdaqﬁ below: [ No
P A\ L

163

l‘\ 3 peR -L ‘ / gg

3. Service Type £ Priority Mall Exprass®

(TR

9590 9402 1258 5246 3420 82

|

|

I
1
|
|
l
L
r
!
|
|

2. Article Nupiber (Transfer from service label)

7015 1730 0000 9774 4&03

1 Adult Signature 3 Reglsterad Mail™

0 Aduit Signature Restricted Dellvery O Realsterad Mall Restricted

@ Certifled Mall® De

O Certlfled Mail Restrioted Delivery B Relurn Recelpt for

O Collect on Delivery Merchandise

[ Gollact on Delivery Restricted Delivery T Signature Confirmation™

P s [ Signatura Confirmation
Restricted Delivery Restricted Delivery

Domestic Return Receipt

|
" PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

I
Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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Received by OCD:

|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|, ® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs,

6/15/2021 41:33ESTRALKING #

R AMIERRL O

First-Class Mali
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No, G-10

3590 9402 L2548 524k 3u20 13

United States * Sender. Please print your name, address. and Z1D4A8 i fiiz Bog®
Postal Service
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM
ggﬁtgoée??\logw Mexico 87504-2307

— Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

us.

Postal Serwce

CERTIFIED I\IIAILO RECElPT

Domestic Mail- Gniy
] Return Racsipt (hardeopy) [ A e
] Return Recelpt (stectronic) $ ________.4 J "l }
[l Gertitied Mell Restricted Deilvery
[ Aduit Signature Required $ i .I.,: PO

[T Adult Slg F d Delivery §

CERTIFIED

I N\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l\\\\\\l\\\\ \I\\I\\

7015 1730 0000 97?74 48k5
7015 1730 0000 9774 48kS

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

H Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

or on the front if space permits.

Franco-Nevada | exas, LP

1745 Shea Center Dr., Suite 400
Highland Ranch, CO 80129

SNTA FE Niv

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature i
Aok, e
[ Addressee

’-‘ ark

“Hbre

1. Article Addressed to:
" fFranco-Nevada Texas, LP

1745 Shea Center Dr., Suite 400

Highland Ranch, CO 80129

m | ; O Adult Signature
L1 Adult Signature Restricted Dellvery (m md Mall Restricted
# Cortified Mall® De

9590 9402 1258 5246 3420 13

B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Délivery

3. Service Type

[ Priority Mall Express®
1 Reglstered Mail™

{1 Certified Mall Restricted Delivery 4 Retumn ﬁacsipi for

[1 Collect on Delivery

a2l

Released to Imaging:

2. Article Number (Transfer from service labell

2015 1?30 0000 97

74 ufks Restricted Delivery
b

Merchandise

| 01 Goliret an Nglivery Restricted Dellvery O Signature Confirmation™

O $ignature Confirmation
Restricted Dellvery

6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

Domestic Return Reteipt -
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USPS TRACKING # First-Class Mail

UG

Received by ()(1) 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM l ' Page 107 of 119
\ \\ \ usPS
q590 9402 L2254 oyL 3419 ke

Permit No. G-10

| ——— S
‘.. United States TBeA o e

| Postal Service MONTGOMERY

| & ANDREWS

| LAW FIRM

| i N NTY R

! RO. BoX 2307 exico 87504-2307

| Santa Fe, New

- Titus/E! Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

S
1
i
I
o ] o o
~ 1 mmmee mmm Ty
o 1 m———— I v
= Llu_,l [ = . ol T cielivervinformatian visillo
(e | T e
e {0 e ———
= fEE e = =
J U'q L e .
k :..‘_Cl_'a; e -
R eee——— [ [
S — ra Gervicas & Faa5 fheeh bar, 30 fea 63 apprprialily |
= ﬁ o B s | DHsthnRecalpt(twdcopy) 3 ‘
[ Q e———— [ 3 | []Return Receipt { ic) $ kPR\
D BHULTT] ss=————== O O | [ceifedva Aesicud Doy 3
(=0 ¢ m P e o o [ Adunt Signature Required [ SF/O
~ ==y
m = m ——— [T [T |OStege
M- LS S| e g ) . ”
9 PN — McMullen Minerals, LLC
i tc:f.) — 5 2821 West 7th Street, Suite 500
~ 1 fr— |
o] " === O
- 1 ™ ™~
L) | .
- 0 fEm e
1 |
.l-

EHeve[selon Jllatruo*:uns r

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A.
8 Print your name and address on the reverse O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. j [ Addre;ses
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B, ived by (Printed Name) Iy
or on the front if space permits. m,s (jf &?
1. Aﬁicls Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different fromftem 17 1 Yds ~ |
cMullen Minerals, LLC If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

2821 West 7th Street Suite 5
00
Fort Worth, Texas 76107

T e
Stere B
= =
9590 9402 1258 5246 3419 62 1 Oabeoton ety Doy IR Ban Repolo for
2. Article Number (Transfer from service label). O Collect an Delivery Restricted Delivery O SJETI!WI'\‘! Confirmation™
T insurad Mall - I Signature Confirmation
?015 1730 D000 977Y4 4919  ovoedDeley  Festicted Delvery
; . PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Receipt

A —
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Received by OCD:! 6/15/2024-A4+51:48 PM !
Uors 1 nACKING #

9590 9402 1258 524k 3420 59

First-Class Mal

USPS

Postage & Fees Paid
Permit No. G-10

Postal Service

°015 1730 DOOO 9774 4780
7015 17?30 OODO0 9774 4780

United States ® Sepnr Dinana nind siati sames mddenos 2

| _ Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) - Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

! SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

PO. Box 2307

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

' U.S. Postal Service™

' CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

| Doinestic Mail Only;
______ N, visitlourwebsite at www.lUsps.com
Certified Mall Fee
3 SAN 1A Fe
|I'E>dra Services & Feas fcheck box, add fae as appropriate) NM
[ Rsturn Regeipt (hardcapy) . AP
) Rsturn Racelpt (slsctronic) S — {gn‘nﬁaﬂ?@}
[JCertified Mali Restricted Dellvery 8 (JSD Hare
[ Adult Signstura Required $ ~O ?3;'?50/
[ Adutt Signsture Restricted Dellvery § W
|Pastage

414 W. Taylor
sen  Hobbs, NM 88240-1157
i

[l

%% Bureau of Land Management

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
m Complete items 1,2, and 3. 9 0 Agert
® Print your name and address on the reverse X ‘R ( m O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. ) ok by (Printod N & - Dlmilvary
| Attach this card to the back 9f the mailpiece, { _J p J’)_S- (‘r j C’ g
I or on the front if space permits. .l & | Y 4T =0/
; icle Addressed to: D. Is delivery address dm‘ew_ent rom item 1?7 _
| T ) ’ If YES, enter dellvery address below: [ No
| Bureau of Land Management %
414 W. Taylor :
Hobbs, NM 88240-1157
3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
[ Adult Signature o Fle_glsbersd Mall™ it
[ Adult Signature Restricted Delivety o ﬁemrad Mail Restri
RN it
L1 Certifled Mal;l Restricted Dellvery ﬁmm
I 3 m
| 0590 9402 1258 5246 3420 99 CGaloconDaery ¢ petry £ SandtroSofimaton
" 2. Articla Number (Transfer from service laball ' o glgmﬂure mm
2015 1730 0000 g774 4780 Restricted Dellvery gstricted
- .
Domestic Return Receipt :

“"PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053
!
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021-4:51 ) i i RACKING #

|

W e o

(LA

9590 9402 1258 524k 342l 1o

|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|

|

[

|

|

|

|

|
1
|
|

i
l
|
|
¢

-

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
uspPs

Permit No. G-10

[l

® Sendar: Plaase brint vour

United States
Postal Service
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
W LAW FIRM

name. address. and Z1P+42 in this box®

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

|__ Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

US Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

4
——————— B Domestic Mail Only
o e SNl For delivery information, visitiour website at www.usps,com®.
‘i‘g —. 1 "
115 EEr o= x e
E [———— l'r: R Certified Mail Fee
& [Ee—————— i ' -E‘ ——
x —_— tra Services & F : ; < A WITTR T PERA
z O O | Oroumnuceptpanomy s [SANTA FE NM
i- s ) 3 | [ Return Recsipt {slectronic) $
:' ——————— O O3 | CJGertified Mall Restricted Delivery  $ l l,il :FI’?:;:“?:K'-Q
Ol —— 3 | [JAdult Signature Required $ ol
T —— [JJAdutt Signature R Dellvery $ = 75034
f————— % r?'l Postage %\QSQQ 87&0 *
_————
e 1 M [l Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
e LN LN %‘T P.O. Box 13528, Capitol Station
—— en .
A g S Austin, TX 78711-3528
——— ) oo
~ r~

i
;
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

' ® Complste items 1, 2, and 3.

. ® Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

. B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature [
X 1 Agent
[ Addressee |

B. Recelved by (Prinfed Nams) C. Date of Delivery '
|

| 1. Article Addressed to:

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
P.O. Box 13528, Capitol Station
Austin, TX 78711-3528 :

(NI TEL

9590 9402 1258 5246 3421 12

D. Is delivery address different fom ttem 12 [ Yes i
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Type O Priarity Mall Express®

[1 Adult Signature [ Reglistered Mall™ [

3 Adult Signature Restricted Dellvery | F\esqlslered Mail Reslricted

[® Certifled Mail® Delivery

O Certifled Mall Restricted Dellvery ' Retum Recelpt for

O Collect on Dellvery Merchandisa |
Signature Confirmation™ |

9. Article Number (Transfer from service label)

7015 1730 DOOO 9774 Y47hE

O Collect on Dellvery Restricted Dellvery O I
— ey 11 Signature Confirmation

all Restricted Dellvery Restricted Defivery
)

|
|
|
|
|
[
|
A
'

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053
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Domestic Return Receipt |
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 110 of 119

FAQs >

USPS Tracking®

Track Another Package <+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 70151730000097744766

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 9:11 am on April 26, 2021 in AUSTIN,
TX78711.

@ Dellvered’ Po BOX Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

April 26, 2021 at 9:11 am P.O. Box 13528, Capitol Station
AUSTIN, TX 78711 Austin, TX 78711-3528

joeqpsa]

Get Updates v/

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

Product Information

See Less N\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021L.4:51:48-PM-
i USPS TRACKING #

9590 qub2 L258 524k

M AR

First-Class Malil
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10

|

342l 05

United States "P
Postal Service

-

(L
i
=
=

M

7015 1730 0000 9774 4773
7015 1730 0000 9774 4773

PUACE STICKER AT TOP OF ENVELOPET

' m Complete items 1, 2; and 3.

| W Print your name and address on the reverse

| so that we can return the card to

| Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

T e 7IDLAD in thic hay®

S

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

U.S. Postal Service-‘”

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only.

For delivery Information;ivisit our website at iiww.Usps.com®.

Certified Mail Fea o e

$

|§ma Services & Fees (check box, add i as m«nw
[JReturn Regsipt (hardcopy) 5 i

[ Return Recsipt {alecironic) $
[JGertified Mall Restricted Delivery  $ -
[ Adut Signature Required $ Lior
[T Adult Signature Restricted Dellvery $ )
rﬁﬁsluge

Railroad Commission of Texas
1701 N. Congress
Austin, Texas 78701

Snstructions

Signature
3 Agent

[
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

"
b
1
COMFLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A

X [ Addressee

you.
B. Received by (Printed Name)

C. Date of Delivery

1”1, Article Addressed to: ]
Railroad Commission of T
| 1701 N. Congress

' Austin, Texas 78701

A

| 9590 9402 1258 5246 342

|| D. Is delivery address different from item 17 O Yes

exas If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

1 Collect on Delivery

["2. Artlcle Number (Transfer from service
7015 1730 00O

] 00 Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery O

4?73

Iabel)

0 9774

| "
) Restricted Delivery Restricted Delivery

3. Service Type O Priciity Mall Express® |

[ Adult Signature [l Registered Mall™ |

O Adult Signiature Restricted Dellvery [ Registered Mall Restricted

& Certified Mall® very \

[ Certifled Mall Restricted Delivery Return Recelpt for
Merchandise

Signature Canfirmation™ i
O Signatura Canfirmation

! " PS Formn 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 112 of 119

FAQs >

USPS Tracking®

Track Another Package +

Remove X

Tracking Number: 70151730000097744773

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 6:25 am on April 22, 2021 in AUSTIN,
TX 78711.

@ Delivered, PO Box Railroad Commission of Texas

1701 N. Congress
Austin, TX 78701

joeqpas

April 22, 2021 at 6:25 am
AUSTIN, TX 78711

Get Updates v/

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

Product Information

See Less A\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:5 38 PACKING #

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
UsSPs

Permit No. G-10

1
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|
|
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|
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|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
1
|
l
|
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[
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ol m ________ N~ ™~
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS
| ®m Complete items 1,2, and 3

so that we can return the ¢

 404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

® Print your name and address on the reverse

m Attach this card to the back gf the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

9590 9402 1258 524k 3420 37
United States *Se = T o= ~Ademnn and 7ID4A® in fhis hnve I
Postal Service
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM
PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
Titus/El Campeon Fed Com

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For dellverylinformation, visit our website at www.usps.con*

Certlfled Mail Fee
5
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fes as appropriate)

1 Return Receipt thardcopy) 3

[ Return Receipt (slectronic) $ _—Sﬁ?\TA FEF&’LMTK

[ Gertified Meil Restrlcted Delivery ~ $ Here

[ Adult Signalure Require
Dﬁ:u:i :ignallure :e:u:cl:d Delivery :EPR ‘ 6 mi
‘-  udpo 87504
fsiw EOG Resources, Inc. -
s PO Box43 \\\ A
Sent Lyouston, TX 77210 h
St
o777

eneverse jorinstrughions |

SECTION

X

ard to you. B. Recelved by (Printed Name)

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

[ Agent
[l Addressee |
C. Date of Delivery .

1. Article Addressed to:
| EOG Resources, Inc.
| PO Box 4362
Houston, TX 77210

|
|
|
|

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 0
If YES, enter delivery address below: O

Yes
No

3. Service Type gm&m:ﬁpﬁm@ |

It Signat: 1

S 1 - o

<4 Cortifled Mall® |
! 037 g C:rrtl!lﬂgd Mall IIl’lestrk:ted Delivery a m Recelpt for

Dellve
9500 9402 1258 5246 342 _|ncolectonDeliey oy St ontmatr™t
(~3. Arlicle Number (Transfer from service label) i %";{ .

2015 1730 gooo 9774 4a4l Restricted Dellvery Restrioted Dalivery

~ For = 1

l g PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Recelpt }
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 114 of 119

FAQs >

USPS Tracking®

Track Another Package <+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 70151730000097744841

Your item was picked up at a postal facility at 4:23 am on April 22, 2021 in HOUSTON, TX 77002.

7 Delivered, Individual Picked Up at Postal Facility

April 22, 2021 at 4:23 am
HOUSTON, TX 77002 EOG Resources, Inc.
PO Box 4362

Houston, TX 77210

joeqpaa

Get Updates v/

Text & Email Updates v
Tracking History Vv
\V4

Product Information

See Less A\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM



1’(;ge 115 of 119

Received by OCD: 6/ 157201 TS TyS BV rncrnGs I || || l
: First-Class Malil

|| H | I Postage & Fees Paid

UsPs
3590 9402 1258 524k 3419 93

Permit No. G-10
® Sendar Pleaca nrint vniir noma addrace and ZIDLA® in thic have

United States
Postal Service

i MONTGOMERY
- _ & ANDREWS
! LAW FIRM

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

| Titus/El Campeon Fed Com
404H (21872) — Notice
Letter — 15412-2101/STS

]
3 N —
i U.S. Postal Service™
; T o SERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
——— ; ; :
it : Emmm—— o & omestic Mail Only
Ozl e = FOr deli Sfarmation. vi -
;T; :“ e — i eliveryiinformation; visiotr wehsite at WWWILISBSeomS)
] ]
B e ——
Oglh e Ee———— [~ [\ =
e Py Em— [ - (CotledMai Fos B 7 A
gg:s —_——— O O 5 SANTA FETV
i _a' S e Extra Sarvices & F, feheck -
| e— O O | Dfum oo oo g o) |app | 6 2021
Y —= B 5 | Gren et eiono
e — Certifled Mall Restrioted Dell IS ”
RN — O O | Dacur sgnature oo 3 SPO 8T
3z Ih — o [CJAduit Signature Restricted Delivery $
% Elt —————— m Postags
] e == . .
5%:‘0 —_— r_r; '_r; %::a Blue River Minerals, LLC
(3 —————e i
L i ok 5950 Cedar Springs RdSuite 100
5 e iia]
; =_— O Dallas, Texas 75235
LS T ——— D D s
N~ - [Sie :

City,

LR e,

See Reverse for Instructions

»
i

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
Signature _

PS Form 3800, Ap}il'2015 PSN 7530 02.000.0047

.

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

! A
| ® Complete ltems 1,2,and 3. O Agent
| ® Print your name and address an the reverse X 01 Add :
i e (DD o you.. + B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
| m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
| or on the front if space permits.
1. Atticle Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 12 O Yes
" BlU ' If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

i [ue River Minerals, LLC
| 5950 Cedar Springs RdSuite 100
| Dallas, Texas 75235 |

|
|
A T 3. Service Type 01 Priorlty Mail Express®
1 Aduit Signature O Reglsterad Mall™ .
O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [ Registered Mall Restricted
N % Certifled Mail® ) 'oa very =
3 O Certified M[aJH Ilf(estrlcted Delivery :lﬂaei:.lé’nmdﬁecdﬂtm
Vel
[ Nﬂg 53 0 ghi?-rz ! %,?,8 5246 3‘}.? _99 = B geneet °n| D:liverny/ Restticted Delivery E g:g::::rr: Gcgnnmt:::m
2. & N rans Trmrvn mminsia= ol .
15 1730 goon 9774 4889 2l Restricted Delivery Restricted Delivery
0 over 5500}
Domestic Return Recelpt 3

Releusrd to Imaging xhy/¥ /202317 5145 704 3PSN 7530-02-000-9053
b



Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 116 of 119

FAQs )

USPS Tracking’

Track Another Package <+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 70151730000097744889

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 12:26 pm on April 20, 2021 in DALLAS,
TX 75235.

 Delivered, Left with Individual -
April 20, 2021 at 12:26 pm Blue River Minerals, LLC §
DALLAS, TX 75235 5950 Cedar Springs Rd. o

Suite 100 g

Dallas, TX 75235
Get Updates v/ aras,

Text & Email Updates Vv
Tracking History Vv
Vv

Product Information

See Less A\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.
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Received by OCD: 6/15/20271 7:31: {55 PATRACKING #

il

524k 3420 Ly

I

9590 9402 L2538

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10

11

United States
Postal Service

® Sandear: Pleasa nrint vnlur nama addrace and 7IDLA®

in thin lay®

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

PO. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

Titus/NSL Application — El

3 Campeon Fed Com 404H —

15412-2101/STS

|
|
i
|
|
|
:
|
i
|
|
|
n
i
|
I
|
a_
1
|
|
|
|

US Pbstal Service’“‘

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
| M Print your name and address on the reverse
| so that we can return the card to you.
| ® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

0O I
——————S N Domestic Mai
=]
AL [ Only
_ W=l For delivery information, visit our website at wwwitisps.com:.
= —_—————
f‘; E q e g R Cartified Mail Fee
a e = ——
_’;jl g E ——— i rgxlfa Services & Feas (check box, edd foe as approprialy] NM
£o n ﬁ 3 3 | [JRsturn Recelpt (hardcopy) $ - ET}'S\ FE
:E f-’f m =y g g [ Return Rsceipt (electronic) $ Mark
oL I [} Certitied Mall Restricted Delvery  $
' jE——— ] T ———
65 m — 3 | Jadut signature Raguired $____ PR \6 a
=
I~ ——— o o [J Adutt Signature Restricted Delivery $ LY 50 &
Ef.?f h —_—— m m |Postage L 13\?(') 87
Bl (0] eesss—— - LG ™
L= ___.._...— i
S ———— 1 0 255 E. Mulberry, Suite 600
= —_— .
p——) 'S S San Antonio, ™ 78212
[E=——E o=
2 S 0

(RSN aR02:000:8047 SeelReverse for Instructions

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
[ Agent

X [1 Addressee

B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

1. Arllcle Addressed to:
McCombs Energy, LLC
755 E. Mulberry, Suite 600
San Antonio, TX 78212

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 12 O Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Type O Prlarity Mall Express®
[J Adult Signature [ Reglstered Mail™ '
e =i
#l Gertifled Mall® ::t o SRR
! 9590 9402 1258 5246 3420 44 D Bl o * .;w%“mam'* -
[2. Article Number (Transfer from service lahall S :‘:elwery e L E s:g;:iﬂ: Confirmation
SgL5 1730 0000 9774 HB3Y inestcsdoshey Restrcted Dafivery
I ks b ke )

\ PS Form 3811, July 2016 PSN 7530-02-000-8053
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Received by OCD: 6/15/2021 4:51:48 PM Page 118 of 119

FAQs >

USPS Tracking®

Track Another Package <+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 70151730000097744834

Your package is moving within the USPS network and is on track to be delivered to its final
destination. It is currently in transit to the next facility.

In Transit to Next Facility

April 24, 2021 McCombs Energy, LLC

755 E. Mulberry, Suite 600
San Antonio, TX 78212

joeqpss

Get Updates v/

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

April 24, 2021
In Transit to Next Facility
Your package is moving within the USPS network and is on track to be delivered to its final destination. It is

currently in transit to the next facility.

April 20, 2021, 12:25 am
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SAN ANTONIO TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Aprll 19, 2021, 11:37 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SAN ANTONIO TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Released to Imaging: 6/16/2021 7:57:57 AM
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Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF LEA . LEGAL NOTICE
April 21, 2021

To the following entities, individuals, thelr heirs, personal representatives,
lrustees, successors or assigns, an any other uncommitted interest owners:

i i of the Hobbs
1, Daniel Russell, Publisher Occidental Petroleum: Texas Gomptroller of Public Accounts: Railroad

News-Sun, a newspaper published atth ; ?ommiss‘j&mrqaf TaxasD; Buregu of Land Magagdement; State Lancl!-POfgci']e: NM
i ear tha axation evenue Dept.; Devon Energy Production Company, LP: Chevron
Hobbs, New Mexico, solemnly sw ished US.A, Inc.; McCombs Energy, LLG; EgG Resources, Inc.; Oxy USA, Inc.:
the clipping attached hereto was publishe Franco-Nevada Texas, LP; New] umet, Ltd.; Blue River Minerals, LLC: Sammy. L.
tire issue of said Morrison, Trustee of Sammy and Sibyi' Morrison Mineral Trust; Pegasus
in the regular and entire I e Resources, LLC: McMullen Minerals, LLG,
su emen
newspaper, and .nOt a supp Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC, has filed an application with the New Mexico Oil
for a period of 1 issue(s). Conservation Division as follows:
Case No. 21872, Application of Titus 0l & Gas Production, LLC for
. Appr%val of P}roducuon Anolcat!on, L;a ':?cu.mty'!| NaDw iliflemlt:r.-. Ap_pfireanthln
- : i ate the above-styled cause seeks an order rom the Division a proving the
Beginning with the issue d production al%cation of minerals in the Wolfcamp formation (\50-025 G-09
April 21, 2021 |8263619|C; WOIft:am(;j) [982?41] uniii?rf S|'n }a stan(ijarg 2??\-51%;92.%??? gr laiss,
, 0 ; horizontal spacing an roration unit (* ) comprised of 1 e E/ of Section
and ending with the issue dated 29 and the IREM glEM JJLot 1 of irregulanSection 32, Township 26 South, Fiange
il 21, 2021. 35 East, NMPM, in Lea County, New Mexico, and Lot 1 of irregular Section 25,
April 21, | g

Campeon Fed Com 404H well, to be horizontally drilled from an approximate
surface hole location 558 FSL and 590’ FEL of Section 20, T26S-R35E, Lea
County, New Mexico, to an aefmximate bottem hole location 10" FSL and 1912
FEL of Section 25, Block C24, Public Schoo| Land Survey, Abstract No. 701,
Loving County, Texas. The well will cross the New Mexico/Texas border,
continuing to produce in the Wolfcamp formation Phantom: Wolfeamp [Texas
Field No. 71052900]. Production will be allocated to New Mexico and Texas
prorated on the basis of surface acreage in the proration unit or in any other
manner mutually acceptable to the Division and to the Rallroad Commission of
Texas, In addition to considering the allocation of praduction under Section 70-2-
17, the Division may also consider whether approval of a non-standard spacing
unit Is requirad under 19.15.16.15(B)(5) NMAG. The completed interyal and first
and last take points will meet the setback requirements set forth in the statewide

fules for horizontal oil wells. Nonetheless, Titus will also be filing an

administrative application for approval of a non-standard well location because

/ the last take point will be located in Texas. The well and lands are located
— approximately 14 miles southwest of Jal, New Mexico.

Publisher This application will be set for hearing before a: Division Examiner at the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico on May 6, 2021, at
8:15 a.m, During the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, state buildings are

Sworn and subscribed to before me this closed to the public and hearings will be conducted remotely. To participate in
il 2021 the electronic hearing, see the instructions posted on the docket for the hearing
21st day of Apri : date; http://www.emnrd state. nm.us/OCD/Mearings.html. You are not required to

i - arty

. 01 record will preclude you from challenging this application at a later {ime. | you
intend to attend the hearing and present testimony or svidence, You must enter

your appearance by Aprif 28, 2021, and serve the Division, counsal for the

Applicant, and other parties with a pre-hearing statement by April 29, 2021 yin

. Manager accordance with Division Rule 18.15.4,13 NMAC. Fo) further information, contact
Business the applicant’s attorney, Sharon T Shaheen, Montgymery & Andrews, P.A., 305
Paseo de Peralta, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, (505) 986-2678.
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